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CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

October 4, 2004
Members of the City Council:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR} of the City of Rohnert Park for the fiscal year 2003-2004 is
hereby submitted. This report was prepared by the Finance Department, which is responsible for both the accuracy
of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures. We believa
the data, as presented, are accurate in all material aspects and presented in a manner designed to fairly set forth the
financial position and changes in financial position of the City as measured by the financial activity of its various
funds, and that all disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain the maximum understanding of the City’s
financial affairs have been inciuded.

This is the third year that the City has prepared the CAFR using the financial reporting requirements as prescribed
by -the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements —
Management's Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments. This GASB Statement requires that
management provide a narrative introduction, overview and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in
the form of a Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to
complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The MD&A can be found immediately
following the report of the independent auditors. :

The CAFR is organized into three sections:
e The Introductory Section is intended to familiarize the reader with the organizational structure

of the City, the nature and scope of the services it provides, and the specifics of its legal
operating environment.

s The Financial Section is prepared in accordance with the GASB 34 requirements by including
the MD&A, the basic financial statements including notes and the required supplementary
information. The basic financial statements include the government-wide financial statements
that present an overview of the City’s entire financial operations and the fund financial
staternents that present the financial information of each of the City’s major funds, as well as
non-major governmental and fiduciary funds. Also included in this section is the independent
auditor’s report on the financial statements and schedules.

e The Statistical Section contains comprehensive statistical data on the City’s financial,
physical, economic, social and political characteristics.

THE REPORTING ENTITY

The CAFR includes the funds and account groups of the primary government, which includes several enterprise
activities, as well as all of its component units. Component units include legally separate entities for which the
primary government is financially accountable and that have substantially the same board as the City or provide
services entirely to the City. Accordingly, the Community Development Commission of the City of Rohnert Park
and the Rohnert Park Financing Authority are blended with the City. The Rohnert Park Housing Financing
Authority (Autherity) is reported as a discretely presented component unit because the City is financially
accountable for the Authority but the Authority's governing body is not substantially the same as the City's and the
Authority does not provide services entirely or almost entirely to the City.



Economic Condition and Qutlook

The City is located in beautiful Sonoma County, approximately forty-five miles north of San Francisco. The
economy of Sonoma County is past the worst of its downturn and is showing signs of a slow recovery. Sonoma
County will experience the first positive job growth since the 2001 recession. The pace will be slow at first as all of
the County’s major industries are still facing pricing pressures and excess production, but long term, Sonoma
County should once again be an above average performer.

Over the years, Sonoma County has enjoyed traditionally low unemployment rates. Since the 2001 recession,
unemployment rates have continued to rise to a high of 4.9% in 2003. Employment has now leveled off and the
unemployment rate has dropped slightly to 4.7% and is expected to continue to decline for the next few years as the
economy slowly improves.

The technology, wine and tourism industries are beginning to show signs of improvement. Demand and price
conditions for biotech and telecom companies are finally past their worst point as there is growing interest from
venture capital firms and business investment for new technology. Tourism activity is good as the per capita income
in California and nationwide continues to grow. Resort and spa destinations are expected to see increased demand
this year. Real estate continues to see a solid pace of house-price appreciation and the office market vacancy rate
has declined. Firms are planning for expansion and there are new business services entering the area. The wine and
viticulture industries will be the last to recover as there is a vast supply of grapes and wine globally; however, the
worst conditions for the industry are now likely past. The weak dollar aliows domestic wines to be more
competitive imports, as well as the overseas market.

Nonresidential construction continues to be slow and will maintain its moderate pace for at least one more year.
Housing prices continue to appreciate due to a limited supply and low interest rates. For Rohnert Park, the assessed
valuation of property increased 7.3% from the prior fiscal year.

Retail sales in Rohnert Park increased 12% from the prior year due primarily due to new sales from the Costco store
and overall small increase in retail sales. Rohnert Park has a diversified business mix, which helps weather the
impact of any downturns in the economy. As sales tax is the largest source of revenue for the City’s General Fund,
(31% of the General Fund revenues), the City is focusing on economic development to attract new business and
entered into an agreement to sell surplus City land for a major commercial development.

During the previous fiscal year, the City entered into a lease agreement with Courseco as the new operator of the
two municipal golf courses. Through capital contributions from Courseco and the City, both courses were
completely renovated and are now open for full play. Due to the number of competitive private golf courses in the
area, as well as a difficult economy, revenve from golf operations has been below projection. Hopefully, as the
economy improves, the play will return.

In summary, Sonoma County’s long-term economic cutlook is strong as all business sectors begin a slow recovery
from the 2001 recession.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

For the Year. In preparing the 2003-04 budget, the City made a concerted effort to reduce expenditure levels in
order to meet financial challenges. Accordingly, thirty positions were eliminated through early retirement, attrition
and layoff. Five Public Safety Officer positions were added to offset the overtime impact and one Animal Shelter
Technician position was added to assist with the increased workioad from providing shelter services to both the City
of Cotati and the City of Sebastopol.

It should be noted that the City operates with only four employees per thousand of population as compared with an
average of the other cities in Sonoma County of seven employees per thousand.

In order to balance the budget and offset the reduction in revenues due to the economy, the City made drastic cuts in
staffing, restructured two long-term debts, contracted out some IT services and sold surplus property.
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The State, as well as the City, continues to experience an economic downturn. Due to the State’s large budget
deficit, local governments received reduced funding for transportation projects and public safety programs and did
not receive any reimbursement for the ERAF shift. The State also shifted $341,000 from the Redevelopment
Agency to ERAF as a balancing measure. The following is a list of the funding received from the State of

California:

2003-04
Funding: Amount
AB 3229 (COPs) $ 100,000
Booking Fees 103,765
ABC Grant 42,232
DUI Grant 3,246
Total State Funding for FY 2003-04 $ 249,243

The City continued implementation of an aggressive water conservation program with the assistance of the Sonoma
County Water Agency (SCWA). SCWA provided a list of “Best Management Practices” (BMPs) that the City has
been implementing over the years in order to be in compliance with the Agencies requirements for water
conservation. Since 1998, the City has received about $1.1 million from SCWA for water conservation programs.
As of 2003, the City has saved about 3,712 acre feet due to these conservation efforts and is on track to meet ten of
the thirteen BMP’s within the ten-year goal. The City’s current programs have been very successful, especially the
toilet replacement program. To date, 9,530 ultra low toilets have been installed through the direct installation, rebate
and high school giveaway program and 16,800 low-flow showerheads have been distributed to residents. The City’s
newest program is the residential audit program, which a resident voluntarily requests that their home be inspected
to find ways to reduce water consumption. Also along the lines of conservation and in accordance with a State
mandate, the City installed water meters on all residential properties. In the past, all single-family residences in
Rohnert Park were billed on a flat rate, while all multi-family, commercial and industrial accounts were billed on
consumption. The residential water meter project cost $2.3 million, of which $1.3 million was grant funded. A
new, metered rate structure was adopted in the Spring that created a fixed monthly service charge and an additional
consumption charge for all accounts. The first billings with this new rate structure were mailed in Qctober, 2003.
Since implementation, the City has seen a reduction in water usage with the new metered-rate structure. The City’s
next project will be to replace the commercial meters and install automated radio read equipment so that all meters
can be read within three days.

The City places a high importance on technology and information systems. The City network is comprised of five
primary facilities: City Hall, Public Safety, Pablic Works, Finance Annex and the Community Center Complex.
These primary sites are linked using leased T1 lines. Data and voice information is run over these links and the
appropriate firewalls, routers and switches are in place. Each facility has one or more servers on-site for local
operations and all internet traffic is routed through a data center at the Finance Annex. The City uses a standard
Microsoft Windows Operating System for the servers, desktops, notebooks and PDAs. Most of the computer
equipment is leased, with the exception of Public Safety computers and mobile PC’s that were purchased through a
grant for the CAD/RMS project. The City is looking to replace its obsolete telephone system with a2 new system that
is much easier to implement and administer. In the prior year, the City implemented a new financial software
system, Springbrook, which automated all processes and allowed for interface between modules. In the Fall of
2004, the City installed the software Govpartner, which allows citizens to file a complaint or make a request on-line
which is then routed and tracked through the appropriate department. Plans for future technology enhancements will
include E Commerce so that customers can make payments on-line.

The City has a Public Safety department in which the officers perform dual roles of police and fire, which has
proven to be an extremely cost efficient way to provide these services. The focus of the department during 2003-04
was making Rohnert Park the safest city along the US 101 corridor. With funding from the Federated Indians of the
Graton Rancheria, the department developed a Special Enforcement Unit (SEU), a proactive team consisting of one
sergeant and three public safety officers. The goals of the team are to reduce burglaries and auto thefts, increase
drug arrests, and participate in public education programs, such as Neighborhood Waich. The funding also assisted
in the development of the City’s first Canine Program. The SEU and Canine Program will enhance the safety of the
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community and provide a comfortable environment for residents and visitors to enjoy. During the year, the
department aiso increased the level of service to the community through improved fire training and inspection
programs.

The City completed various engineering projects during the year, which included the new library, an electronic sign
and pedestrian ramps. The library was funded with tax allocation bonds, with a total project cost of $8.1M. The old
library was sold to an investor for commercial property for $1M. The electronic freeway sign board advertises the
Performing Arts Center events, other County events and businesses. The project cost was $500,000, which was paid
for by a loan from the Performing Arts Center endowment fund to the General Fund. The loan will be repaid over a
ten-year period by the advertising revenue, which is projected at $250,000 per year. The pedestrian ramp project is
phase two of a city-wide project to replace sidewalk curbs with ramps. The cost of this project, $170,000, was
funded through a Community Development Block Grant.

During the year, the Rohnert Park Housing Financing Authority sold the Rancho Feliz Mobile Home Park to
Millenium Housing, a nonprofit organization. Millenium Housing owns and manages several parks within the State
and had an excellent reputation. The Rohnert Park Financing Authority acted as a conduit for the debt financing.
The Commission assisted with $500,000 from Low & Moderate Housing funding towards the closing costs. The
$250,000 pledge was returned to the Commission upon the close of escrow in September 2003. Millenium Housing
also owns another mobile home park in Rohnert Park, Las Casitas. This park was purchased in 2000 with a similar
conduit financing,.

For the Future. Tourism is an important industry in Sonoma County and Rohnert Park in particular. The City,
through the Community Development Commission, provides funding to both the Chamber of Commerce and the
Sonoma County Tourism Council to promote tourism, as well as local interest in the City. Rohnert Park has six
hotels/motels with 851 available rooms. The Doubletree Hotel provides facilities for major conventions and
meetings. This type of industry expands the City's tax base. The City's Performing Arts Center attracts many
people into Rohnert Park in addition to providing the residents with quality cultural performances. During the year,
the City constructed an electronic freeway sign to advertise events at the Center and also to generate advertising
revenue and promote local businesses. The City's two 18-hole golf courses also draw many visitors to Rohrert Park
and provide an excelient golf opportunity for residents. During the year, the City entered into an agreement to sell
the wine center building to a private investor. The building was remodeled into an upscale restaurant, with outdoor
seating that overlooks Roberts Lake. The City is also looking forward to the completion of Sonoma State
University’s Green Music Center. The music center will provide for music and education programs all-year round
and will be a regional attraction for major indoor/outdoor concert events.

The City is focusing on economic development to attract businesses that fill a market void and also those that
complement existing businesses.. Special attention is being focused on the West Side vacant parcels for a major
retail center. In the prior year, the City ended a lease agreement with the Crushers baseball league and entered into
an option to purchase agreement with a real estate development firm for four parcels totaling forty acres, inciuding
the stadium lands parcel. The first parcel will be sold before December 31, 2004 and plans for development should
begin shortly thereafter.

The City has a tremendous opportunity for economic development with the implementation of the new General Plan.
This Plan articulates a vision for the City that includes an urban growth boundary correlated with a growth
management program. It describes a framework of targeted growth areas, including the creation of a City Center
area anchored with a new library and city hali, the development of a mixed use area north of the Scnoma State
University to integrate with the Green Music Center, the development of balanced neighborhoods with a variety of
housing types, the expansion of commercial uses to the northwest and industrial uses to the southeast, and the
continued expansion of the City’s network of parks and open space. The Plan provides for an average growth rate of
1% with an ultimate build-out of approximately 20,000 housing units, 405 acres of commercial, office and industrial
uses, 60 acres of mixed use, and 190 acres of open space over the next twenty years.

Maintenance and expansion of the community's general infrastructure (such as roads, curbs and sidewalks) remain a
strong concern: for the City. The City is focusing a major effort towards economic development to maximize the
revenues created within the new City boundaries. A portion of these revenues will be set aside to maintain and
expand the infrastructure.
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Departmental Focus. Each year the City selects a department to highlight its efforts and accomplishments. In
2003-04, the Planning Division has been selected. The Planning Division is an integral part of the City and
Community Development Commissions’ operation and mission.

As a component of the City’s Building Services Department, the Planning Division is charged to assist the
community in determining the City’s vision of its future. The key document in this effort is the City’s General Plan,
which was approved in 2000 and outlines the City’s growth and development until the year 2020. The City’s
General Plan identifies six Specific Plan areas that are outside the current City limits but are intended for future
annexation to the City. During the past year, the Planning Division reviewed draft specific plan documents for four
of these areas: the Wilfred/Dowdell Village, the University District, the Northeast Area, and the Southeast Area. In
conjunction with these reviews, staff has been working with consultants to prepare the required Environmental
Impact Reports (EIRs) for the Plans. A Preliminary Specific Plan for a fifth location, the Northwest Arca, was
reviewed earlier this year with comments provided to assist in the final drafting. Also, a premilinary plan for the
redevelopment of the Rohnert Park Stadium area was reviewed.

In addition to being the “caretaker™ of the General Plan and the Specific Plans, Planning is also responsible for
processing development applications, administering zoning ordinances and providing technical and administrative
support to the Planning Commission and City Council. During the fiscal year, Planning processed fifty-two
development applications, which included some larger apartment complexes. Each of these approvals was subject to
the City’s new Inclusionary Housing Ordinance, which requires that a minimum of fifteen percent of the units
constructed be reserved as affordable for lower-income households.

Commercial applications processed during the year, included a new Office Depot store, a remodel of Target and an
expansion of a large health club. Planning is also implementing the City Center Concept Plan, which seeks to create
a true “downtown” for the community, offering a mix of commercial, office and residential uses. This past year,
two key projects were approved for this area, the City Center Townhomes mixed-use project (76 residential units)
and the Arbors mixed commercial/residential project (56 units). Planning is working with another housing
developer on an additional mixed-use project for this area.

Planning also routinely provides guidance to homeowners on the laws and standards contained in the City’s zoning
ordipance. The zoning ordinance governs the way in which buildings can be constructed or expanded on properties
within City limits, including provisions for projects such as second residential units and garage conversions.
Planning is also taking a proactive role in the maintenance of the existing City through the new Neighborhood
Preservation Program initiated during the year. This program allows the City to work with property owners to
correct nuisance situations that negatively affect residents’ quality of life, thereby preserving and enhancing Rohnert
Park’s image as “The Friendly City™.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls designed to ensure that the
assets of the City are protected from loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled
timely and accurately to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. The City’s internal controls are designed to provide reasonable,
but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1)
the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits
requires estimates and judgments by management.

Budgetary Controls. The objective of budgetary controls is to assure compliance with legal provisions
embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the City Council. Activities of the General, certain Special
Revenue, Enterprise Funds and Community Development Commission Capital Project funds are included in the
annual appropriated budget. The level of budgetary control (that is, the level at which expenditures cannot exceed
the appropriated amount) is established at the departmental level. The City also maintains an encumbrance




accounting system as one technique of accomplishing budgetary control. All unencumbered appropriations lapse at
year-end.

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the City continues
to meet its responsibility for sound financial management.

Cash Management. The following table illustrates the cash invested by the City as of June 30, 2004, by
investment type:

Cash & Investments - June 30, 2004

Sonoma County Investment Pool $ 597011 1.2%
Cash, CD’s and money market funds 15,605,649 31.7%
State Treasurer LAIF 23,068,057 46.8%
Government securities ' 10,000,000 20.3%
Total Cash & Investments $49,270,717 100.00%

Cash temporarily idle during the year was invested in certificates of deposit, obligations of the U.S. Treasury,
obligations of U.S. Government Agencies, State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), Sonoma
County Investment Pool and mutual funds. The average yield on investments at June 30, 2004 for the City was
2.507% and for the Commission 2.308%. The City and Commission’s investment performance ranks favorably
when compared to the yield rate of 2.21% for U.S. Treasury bills (1 ¥r), but both the City’s and Commission’s
performance is less than the yield rate of 3.44% for U.S. Treasury Notes (5 Yr). While it is tempting to secure the
higher yields by investing in securities that are longer term, the City holds firm fo the investment policy to have a
balanced portfolio. The City adopts an investment policy annually, which inciudes the criteria for selecting
investments. As in the past, the priority of the criteria has remained safety first, then liquidity, and last, yield. All
CDs are FDIC secured and the City works with two brokerage firms to find attractive investment opportunities.
Interest rates over the last three years have been on a decline, resulting in a loss of about $1M annually in
investment earnings. Recently, the market has shown signs of a rebound in interest rates and the City will take
advantage of this rebound as cash becomes available. About half of the Commission’s cash is from bond proceeds
that are invested in short-term treasury notes for immediate liguidity for capital spending. As a result of the
recession, interest rates continued to drop.

Risk Management. The City is a member of Redwood Empire Municipal Insurance Fund (REMIF), a joint
powers authority composed of cities located in Northern California. The City maintains coverage for property,
liabifity and workers’ compensation through REMIF. As of June 30, 1995, REMIF discontinued its indemnity-type
health insurance program and accordingly, the City presently contracts with Blue Cross. Other health related
employee fringe benefit programs are self-administered by the City and funded by the General Fund. During the
fiscal year, the City received a refund of $133,318 for the liability program; however, with the rising cost of workers
comp and the amount of claims, there was no refund for the workers’ compensation program this year. For 2004-05,
the City’s workers’ compensation premium rose 23%, while the premium for liability remained about the same.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit. Management considers an annual audit by independent certified public accountants a sound
and prudent business practice. The accounting firm of Macias, Gini & Company LLP performed the annual audit
for the City during 2003-2004. The independent auditor's report on the basic financial statements and combining
and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report.

Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2003. This was the twenty-second consecutive year that the City has received this prestigious award. In
order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the City published an easily readable and efficiently organized
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OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit. Management considers an annual audit by independent certified public accountants a sound
and prudent business practice. The accounting firm of Macias, Gini & Company LLP performed the annual audit
for the City during 2003-2004. The independent auditor's report on the basic financial statements and combining
and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report.

Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achicvement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2003. This was the twenty-second consecutive vear that the City has received this prestigious award. In
order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the City published an easily readable and efficiently organized
comprehensive annual financial report. This report satisfied both accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America and applicabie legal requirements. The City also received a similarly prestigious award
during the same years from the California Society of Municipal Finance Officers (CSMFQ).

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current comprehensive
annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program's requirements and we are
submitting it to the GFOA and CSMFO to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

Acknowledgments. The preparation of the comprehensive annual financial report on a timely basis was made
possible by the dedicated service of the entire staff of the Finance Department. Each member of the department has
our sincere appreciation for the contributions made in the preparation of this report.

Respe lly submitted,

Carl Eric Lewo é?‘/

. Clty Manager

Sandra M. Lipitz \4{

Finance Director/City Treasurer



Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

City of Rohnert Park,
Califorma

* For its Comprehensive Annual

Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2003

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Govermment Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systeims whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.
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7 MACIAS GINI & COMPANY L

Mt. Diablo Plaza

2175 N. California Boulevard, Ste, 5§45
) Walnut Creek, California 94596

925.274.01 90 rHONE
925.274.3819 rax

To the Honorable Mayor
and Members of the City Council
City of Rohnert Park, California

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Rohnert Park (City), as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, which
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the City’s management. Our responsibility is to express
opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the discretely
presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City, as
of June 30, 2004, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable,
thereof for the fiscal year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued under separate cover, our report
dated September 17, 2004 on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the
results of our audit.

www.maciasgini.com CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS




The management’s discussion and analysis and the budgetary comparison schedules for the General Fund
and Transportation Equity Act Special Revenue Fund, as listed in the table of contents, are not a required
part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation
of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no

opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, supplementary information, and
statistical section, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The supplementary information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

MNaedns, e quwés Le?

Certified Public Accountants

Walnut Creek, California
September 17, 2004
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Mﬁuagement’s Discussion and Analysis

This section of the City of Rohnert Park’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report presents a parrative overview
and analysis of the Cily’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, We encourage readers to
consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our
letter of transmittal.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e The assets of the City exceeded liabilities at the close of the 2003-2004 fiscal year by $90,755,344 (net assets).
Of this amount, $48,322 213 (unresiricted net assets) may be used to meet the City’s ongoing obligations to
-citizens and creditors, $8,569,188 is restricted for spemﬁc purposes {restricted net assets), and $33,863,943 is
invested in capital assets, net of related debt.

» The government’s total net assets increased by $7,971,185 during the fiscal year. The General Fund cash
increased by $3.5 million, mostly atiributable to the sale of City surplus property. Commission cash increased
$2.1 million due to continued growth in tax increment as well as the return of $1.3 million in tax increment

-held by the County pending resolution of a dispute between the School District and the Commission. Cash in
the Special Revenue funds also increased by $1.9 million through developer fees and a $700,000 contribution
from the Federated Indians of the Graton Rancheria for Public Safety neighborhood enforcement. Overall cash
and investments, including restricted cash increased by $8.7 million. Capital assets decreased by $1.8 million,
net of accumulated depreciation. Notes and loans receivable increased $0.7 million, with a $355,000 loan from
the General Fund to the City’s golf course operator for driving range improvements and an increase in
affordable housing loans. Liabilities decreased by $0.5 million, which included a decrease in long-term
liabilities due within one year of $1 million, offset by an increase in deposits of $0.3 million.

¢ As of June 30, 2004, the City’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $40,069,758 a
net increase of $6,898,576. Approximately 64% of the combined fund balances, $25,456,715 is available to
meet the City’s current and future needs (unreserved fund balance).

. e At the end of the fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the General Fund was $15,782,442, or 75% of total
General Fund expenditures.

s The government’s total long-term liability (excluding Rohnert Park Housing Financing Authority) decreased by
$916,387 in comparison with the prior year. The decrease was attributable to a decrease in capital leases of
$153,539, a decrease in compensated absences of $55,389 and debt payments and amortization of discount,
premium and deferred loss on refunding of $1.3 million, offset by an increase in accreted interest of $749,371.

* Foliowing the events of September 11, 2001 and the depressed economy, City’s revenues have grown at a.
moderate pace, with the majority of the growth being in taxes. The City has experienced rising costs in health
insurance, workers comp insurance and PERS retirement costs. In an effort to keep expenditures relatively flat,
the City reduced it workforce by thirty positions in July 2003.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic financial statements. The
City’s basic financial statements comprise three components 1) Government-wide financial statements; 2) Fund
financial statements and 3) Notes to the basic financial statements. This report also contains required and other
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide Financial Statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of City finances,
in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City’s assets and liabilities, with the difference
between the two reported as met assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating,.




Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City’s net assets changed during the most recent
fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise te the change occurs,
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some
items that will result in cash flows in future fiscal periods, such as revenues pertaining to uncollected taxes and
expenses pettaining to earned but unused vacation and sick leave.

Both of these government-wide financial statements distingnish functions of the City that are principally supported
by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities} from other functions that are intended to recover
all or in part a portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental
activities of the City include general government, public safety, public works, parks and recreation, and other. The
business-type activities of the City include water operations, sewer operations and refuse collection operations.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the City itself (known as the primary government), but
also legally separate entities, the Community Development Commission of the City of Rohnert Park (the
Commission), the Rohnert Park Financing Authority (the Financing Authority), and the Rohnert Park Housing
Financing Authority (the Housing Financing Authority), for which the City is financially accountable. Included
within the governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are the operations of the
Commission and the Financing Authority. The Housing Financing Authority is reported separately from the
financial information presented for the primary government. .

Fund Financial Statements are designed to report information about groupings of related accounts, which are used
to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like
other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate finance-related legal compliance,
All of the funds of the City can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds and

fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reporied as governmental activities in
the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements,
governmental funds financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as
on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in
determining what financial resources are available in the near future to finance the City’s programs.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the information presented for govermmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand
the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental funds balance
sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues, expendifures and changes in fund balances provide a
reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City maintains several individual governmental funds organized according to their type (special revenue, debt
service, capital projects and permanent funds). Information is presented separately in the governmental funds
balance sheet and in the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances for
the General Fund; Transportation Equity Act Fund; Commission’s Capital Projects Fund and Housing Projects
Fund; Financing Authority; Special Assessments Debt Service Fund; and the City Capital Projects Fund; all of
which are considered to be major funds. Data from the remaining governmental funds are combined into a single,
aggregated presentation entitled “other governmental funds”. Individual and combining fund data for each of these
nonmajor governmental funds is provided as supplementary information eisewhere in this report.

Proprietary funds are generally used to account for services for which the City charges customers — either outside
customers, or internal units of departments of the City. Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as
shown in the government-wide financial statements, only in more detail. The City maintains the following two
types of proprietary funds:

»  Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-

wide financial statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account for the water, sewer, and refuse collection
operations.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

* [nternal service funds are used to report activities that provide supplies and services for certain City programs
and activities. The City uses an internal service fund to account for information systems services. Because
these services predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type functions, they have been included
within governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the City. The City’s
private-purpose trust fund is reported under the fiduciary funds. Since the resources of this fund are not available to

- support the City’s own programs, it is not reflected in the government-wide financial statements, The accounting
used for the private-purpose trust fund is much like that used for proprietary funds.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of
the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

The required supplementary information includes the City’s General Fund budgetary comparison schedule. The
City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General Fund, and a budgetary comparison schedule has been
provided to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The following table represents a comparative analysis of the net assets of governmental and business-type activities
for the years ending June 30, 2004 and June 30, 2003:

Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2004
Governmental Activitics Business-type Activities Total
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Curent and other assets $ 44966142 § 37991448 3 16,368,910 $ 14,081,717 $ 61335052 § 32,073,165
Capital assets, net 60,486,310 62,706,132 11,463,913 11,065,570 71,950,223 73,771,702
Total assets 105,452,452 100,697,580 27,832,823 25,147,287 133,285,275 125,844,867
Current and other liabilities 2,450,763 2,196,310 1,168,353 1,037,196 3619116 3,233,506
Long-term liabilities 36,911,059 37,748,008 1,995,756 2,079,194 38,910,815 39,827,202
Total liabilities 39,361,822 39.944.318 3,168,109 3,116,390 42,529,931 43,060,708
Net assets;
invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 24,399,786 25,838,048 9,464,157 8,986,376 33,863,943 34,824,424
Restricted 8,569,188 8,351,086 - - 8,569,188 8,351,086
Unrestricted 33,121,656 26,564,128 15,200,557 13,044,521 48,322,213 39,608,649

Total net assets ' § 66090630 § 60753262 § 24,664,714 § 22030897 § 90,755,344 § 82,784,159

Analysis of Net Assets — As noted earlier, net assets may serve as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
position. For the City, assets exceeded liabilities by $90.8 million at the close of the current fiscal year. Total assets
increased by $7.4 million during the year. This is comprised of an increase in current assets by $9.3 million and a
decrease in capital assets by $1.4 million. Cash and investments increased by $3.5 million in the General Fund,
mostly attributable to the sale of City surplus property; Commission cash increased $2.1 million due to continued
growth in tax increment as well as the return of $1.3 million tax increment withheld by the County pending
resolution of a dispute between the Schoo! District and the Commission. Cash in the Special Revenue funds also
increased by $1.9 million, consisting of developer fee revenue as well as a $700,000 contribution from the Federated
Indians of the Graton Rancheria for Public Safety neighborhood enforcement. Overall cash, including restricted
cash, increased by $8.7 million. Capital assets decreased by $1.8 million, net of accumulated depreciation. Notes
and loans receivable increased $0.7 million, with a $355,000 loan from the General Fund to the City’s golf course
operator for driving range improvements and an increase in affordable housing loans.

A portion of the City’s net assets (53%) represents unrestricted net assets of $48.3 million, which may be used to
meet the City’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

Another significant portion of the City’s net assets of $33.9 million (37%) reflects its investment in capital assets
(e.g. land and easements, structures and improvements, infrastructure, and equipment), less any related debt used to
acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City’s investment in its capital assets
is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from
other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

An additional portion of the City’s net assets of $8.5 million (10%) represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City reported positive balances in all three categories of net assets, both for
the City as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental activities. For business-type activities, the City reported
a positive balance of $15.2 million in unrestricted net assets.

The following table indicates the comparative changes in net assets for governmental and business-type activities for
fiscal year June 30, 2004 and 2003:

Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004

Govermental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charpes for services $ 4285754 £ 3104681 5 15819578 5 15753492 $ 120,105332 5 18858173
Operating grants and
contributians 3,286,244 3,369,440 - 1,308,893 3,286,244 4,678,333
Capital grants and
contributions 4,594 702,025 3,348,132 504,589 4,062,726 1,206,614
General revenues:
Property tixcs 12,900,727 10,415,445 - - 12,900,727 10,415,445
Franchise texes 1725402 1,673,224 - - 1,725.402 1,073,224
Other taxes 1,776,800 2311692 - - 1,776,800 2311692
Contribamtions not restricted to
specific programs:
Sales vaxes allocation from
Statz 6,834,708 6,088,866 - - 6,834,708 6,088,856
Motor Vehicle license
fees 1,968,325 2,436,209 - - 1,568,325 2.436,209
Rental incorme 803,698 448,626 - - - B03,89% 448,626
investment income 1,126,080 1,406,240 146,546 206,350 1,272,626 1.612,590
Other 2,719073 326,535 - - 2,775,073 326,535
Total revenues 38,201,605 31,682,983 19,314.256 17,773,324 57.515.861 49,456,307
Expenses:
CGenezal govemment 8,280,697 7,692,265 - - 8,280,697 7,692,265
Public safety 13,459,313 12,098,684 - - 13,459,313 12,098,684
Public works 4,369,470 4,585,522 - - 4369470 4,585,522
Parks and recreation 3,834,955 4,007,338 - - 3,834,955 4,007,338
Other 1,043,298 1,120,467 - - 1,043,298 1,129,467
Interest on long-term debt L9FL 137 2,014,601 - - 1,991,137 2,014,601
‘Water - - 5,593,980 4,543.407 5,593,980 4,543,407
Sewer - - 7,465,887 8,628,125 7,465,887 8.628,125
Refuse collection - - 3,505,939 4,106,036 3,505,939 4,106,036
Total expenses 32,578,870 31,527,877 16,565,806 17.277.568 49,544,676 48,805,445
Excess (deficiency) before transfers 5222735 155,106 2.748.450 495,756 7.97L.185 650,862
Tramsfers 114,633 306,350 (114,633) {306.350) - -
Change in net assets 5,337,368 461,456 2,633,817 189,406 7,971,185 650,862
Met assets, beginning of year 60,753,262 60,201,806 22,030,857 21841491 82,784,159 82133297
Net assets, end of year $  66.090630 5 60,753,262 5 24,664,714 § 22030897 5 90,755344 $ 82,784,159
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

Governmental activities. Governmental activities increased the City’s net assets by $5,337,368 thereby accounting
for 67% of the total growth in net assets of the City as explained below.

Key elements of the change in net assets are as follows:

Property taxes increased by $2,485,282, which consisted of a 7% increase in the property tax assessment roll
and $0.6 million in tax increment released by the County pending resolution of a dispute between the School
District and the Redevelopment Agency. Housing prices in Sonoma County continued to rise during the year
and demand for housing continued to be strong.

Sales taxes rose by $745,842 or 12%, which consisted of a small growth in retail sales and revenue from one
new retailer, Costco. Franchise taxes increased by 61% over the previous year, due to an increases in PG&E
and cable rates in the current year, as well as a settlement from Empire Waste Management of $540,000 for
prior years franchise fees. Motor vehicle license fees (classified as contributions not restricted to specific
programs) decreased $467,884 or 19.2% as the State did not backfiil the loss in MVLF fees for the first three
months of the fiscal year.

Charges for services increased $1.2 million or 38%, which consisted of increased revenues in building permits
and license fees, as well as revenue from trafTic signal and capitat outlay fees,

The City's overall investment earnings fell $339,966 or 21% during the year due to a steady decline in
investment rates tied to a soft economy. The average yield of the City pooled investments dropped from 3.4%
to 2.5% and the CDC pooled investments stayed flat at 2.3%.

Other revenue increased $2.4 million from the sale of surplus capital assets

Total expenses increased by $1,450,993 or 4.6% as a result of the City’s concerted effort to keep expenditures
under control by offsetting the increasing costs in salary and benefits by a reduction in workforce.

Business-type activities. Business-type activities increased the City’s net assets by $2,633,817. Out of this change
in net assets. Key factors of this increase are as follows:

The water department net assets decreased by $606,275 as revenue from operations dropped by $254,730 due to
the new water meter rate structure and increased conservation. Expenses increased by $1,029,389 from the .
prior year as the City decreased well production and purchased more water from the Senoma County Water
Agency at a much higher cost. '

The sewer department net assets increased by 33,023,582 as revenues increased $460,947 and expenses for the
sewer operation decreased $1.2 million due to two large refunds from the City of Santa Rosa related to excess
reserves in the subrepional sewer system. The sewer department also received $1.8 million in capital
contributions from developer fees for capital expansion projects.

The refuse collection net assets increased by $216,510. This increase was due to the City spending a lower
amount on consultants. In the prior year, consultants were required for the refuse rate review and assistance
with the Empire Waste Management franchise fee case.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

Governmental funds. The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows,
outflows and balances of resources that are available for spending. Such information is useful in assessing the
City’s financial requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a
government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. Types of governmental funds
reported by the City include the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Funds, Capital Project Funds
and the Permanent Fund.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds reported combined fund balances of
$40,069,758, an increase of $6,898,576 in comparison with the prior year. $25,456,715 of this total amount
constitutes unreserved fund balance, which is available for spending at the City’s discretion. The remainder of fund
balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because: 1) it reflects fund equity in assets
that are long-term in nature and thus, do not represent available spendable resources ($5,948,064); 2) it is restricted
for housing projects ($2,660,475); 3) it is restricted for street projects ($1,301,363); 4) it is restricted to pay debt
service ($2,843,799); and 5) it represents an endowment, of which the principal may not be spent ($1,763,551).

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, revenues for government functions overall totaled $35,832,625, while
expenditures totaled $32,701,807. Revenues from governmental functions exceeded expenditures by approximately
$3,130,818. ‘

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the end of the current fiscal year, the unreserved fund
balance of the General Fund was $15,782,442 while total fund balance was $18,409,233. As a measure of the
General Fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance and total furd balance to total
fund expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents 75% of total General Fund expenditures of $21,111,134,
while total fund balance represents 87% of that same amount.

The fund balance in the City’s General Fund increased by $2,716,456 during the fiscal year, primarily due to an
increase in taxes and the sale of capital assets. As noted above, the City’s General Fund property tax collections
increased by approximately 7% during the fiscal year related to growth in assessed values of real and personal
property, as well as growth in supplemental property tax revenues. Sales tax grew 12% as a result of a small growth
in retail sales and new sales tax from Costco. Intergovernmental revenue decreased by 20% primarily due to the
State not backfilling three months of motor vehicle in-lieu fees. The sale of surplus assets contributed $3.3 million
to the General Fund. Expenditures increased $400,517, most of which was attributable to capital outlay
expenditures for Public Safety. The City made a concerted effort to reduce operating expenditures through a
reduction in workforce and by postponing facility maintenance. Overall, the General Fund’s performance resulted
in expenditures in excess of revenues in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 of about $297,120, which is strong
performance considering economic conditicns and the rising cost of health and insurance benefits.

Proprietary funds. The City’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-
wide financial statements, but in more detail.

At the end of the fiscal year, the unrestricted net assets for the water operation were $5,024,353, the sewer operation
$9,413,945, and the refuse collection $762,258.

The total increase in net assets for proprietary funds was $2,633,817. Factors concemning the finances of these
funds have been addressed previously in the discussion of the City’s business-type activities.

Fiduciary funds. The City’s fiduciary operations consist of the Special Enforcement Unit — South (Private-purpose

Trust Fund). The Special Enforcement Unit — South accounts for assets seized by the Department of Public Safety.
Net assets in the Special Enforcement Unit — South Fund decreased by $1,392.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

There were no amendments to the 2003-04 budget. Highlights of the budget are:

Total revenues were budgeted at $20.2 million, about $0.7 million higher than the 2002-03 budget. Most
revenue projections were kept flat based with the exception of taxes, which were increased based on economic
data and previous year’s performance. Interest earnings, and recreation revenues were reduced based on
eccnomic conditions. Revenue performance was favorable to budget by approximately $592,349 with the
majority of taxes exceeding budget. Unfortunately, the weak economy resulted in transient occupancy tax,
interest earnings and recreation revenues ending up below budget.

Total expendifures (excluding enterprise fund and Community Development Commission allocations) were
budgeted at $22 miilion, an increase of $0.3 million over the previous year’s budget. There were increases in
the budget categories of costs for salary and benefits due to cost of living increases and increased premiums for
health and workers comp insurance, These increases were offset by cost savings from a reduction in workforce.
Due to the City’s concerted effort to control costs, actual expenditures (excluding enterprise fund and
Community Development Commission allocations) were about $0.9 million less than budget.

Total reserves were budgeted to increase by $6 million, mostly attributable to proceeds from the sale of capital
assets. Specifically, the budgeted increases in reserves were $1.9 million in the General Fund Reserve, $2.5
millien in the Infrastructure Reserve, $640,000 in the Capital Replacement Reserve and $950,000 in the Self
Insured Losses Reserve. However, some of the capital assets were not sold, and thus only $2.7 million was
transferred to the reserve.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital assets

The City’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of June 30, 2004,
amounted to $71,950,223 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land and
easements, infrastructure, structures and improvements, equipment, and construction in progress. Major capital
asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

For government activities, construction in progress decreased by a net of $8,237,915 due in part to the
completion of major projects: Library ($8.1 million), Rubberized Raiiroad ($0.6 million), Civic Center
Connector Road ($0.8 million) and the Performaning Arts Center Highway sign ($0.5 million). In total $102
million of completed projects were transferred to structures and improvements, reducing construction in
progress. There are several projects that are still in progress: CAD/RMS ($1.5 million), City Hall ($0.5
million) Street Overlays ($0.7 million) and many smaller projects totaling $2.3 million that are still open at the
end of the year. There were also various equipment and vehicle additions made during the year for about
$322.,000.

For business-type activities, construction in progress increased by a net of $787,732 due primarily to the
residential water meter project ($2.6 million) and the telemetry system upgrade ($.6 million), both of which
should be compileted during the next fiscal year. A few small projects were completed, totaling $156,740, and
were transferred from construction in progress to infrastructure.

For government-wide financial statement presentation, all depreciable capital assets were from acquisition date to
the end of the current fiscal year, Governmental fund financial statements record capital asset purchases as
expenditures.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

Capital assets for the governmental and business-type activities are presented below to illustrate changes from the

prior year:

. increase/
Governmental activities Business-type activities Total (Decrease)
Percent
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 of Change
Land and easements $ 2,480,203 $ 2,480,203 $ - 3 - § 2,480,203 § 2,480,203 0%
Infrastructure,
structures and
improvements 104,979,789 94,989,638 18,082,173 17,968,837 123,061,962 112,958,475 8.9%
Equipment 10,584,159 10,439,270 1,294,965 1,117,843 11,879,124 11,557,113 2.8%
Construction in
progress 4,990,881 13,228,796 3,793,151 3,005,419 8,784,032 16,234,215 (45.9%)
Accumulated
depreciation {62,548,722) (58,431,775) (11,706,376) (11,026,529} (74,235,098) _ (69.,458,304) 6.9%
Total $ 60,486,310 § 62,706,132 § 11,463,913 § 11,065,560 $ 71,950,223 $ 73,771,702 (2.5%)

The City’s infrastructure assets are recorded at historical cost in the government-wide financial statements as
required by GASB Statement No. 34,

Additional information about the City’s capital assets can be found in Note 6 to the financial statements.

Debt Administration

At June 30, 2004, the City had total long-term debt outstanding of $38,086,279 which was comprised $11,286,642
of certificates of participation, $23,203,824 of tax allocation bonds, $1,147,223 of special assessment bonds,
$1,999,756 of water revenue bonds and $448,834 of capital leases. During the year, reduction in the special
assessment bonds, certificates of participation and tax allocation bonds was due to retirement of debt. In the tax
allocation bonds category, retirement of debt was partially offset by accretion of interest on capital appreciation

bonds.

The City’s Ordinance imposes a limit on the amount of general obligation bonds the City can have ouistanding at
any give time. As of June 30, 2004, the City’s debt limit (15% of assessed valuation) was $487.7 million. At June
30, 2004, the City did not have any debt applicable to the limit outstanding.

Increase/
Governmental activities Business-type activities Total {Decrease)
Percent
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 of Change
Special assessment
bonds, net of deferred
loss on refunding $1,147,223 $ 1,448,156 % - 8 - §$1,147,223 § 1,448,156 {20.8)%
Certificates of
participation 11,286,642 11,530,000 - - 11,286,642 11,530,000 2.1)%
Tax allocation bonds,
including accretion,
premium and deferred
loss on refunding
23,203,824 23,287,555 - - 23,203,824 23,287,553 (0.3)%
Water revenue bonds,
net of discount - - 1,999,756 2,079,194 1,999,756 2,079,194 (3.8%)
Capital leases 448,834 602,373 - - 448,834 602,373 (25.5)%
Total $ 36,086,523 $ 36,868,084 $1999,756 $ 2,079,194 $38,086279 §38,947,278 (2.2)%

Additional information about the City’s long-term obligations can be found in Note 7 to the financial statements.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget and Rates

The economy of Sonoma County is past the worst downturn and is showing signs of a slow recovery. Sonoma
County will experience the first positive job growth since the 2001 recession. The unemployment rate has
finally ieveled off and dropped slightly from 4.9% the prior year to 4.7%. The rate is expected to decline for the
next few years as the economy slowly improves.

The technology, wine and tourism industries are beginning to show signs of improvement. Demand and price
conditions for biotech and telecom companies are finally past their worst point as there is growing interest from
venture capital firms and business investment for new technology. Tourism activity is good as the per capita
income in California and nationwide continues to grow. The real estate market continues to experience house-
price appreciation and the office vacancy rate has declined. The wine industry will be the last to recover as
there is still a vast supply of grapes and wine globally. However, the worst conditions are now likely past, and
the weak dollar is helping domestic wines be more competitive with imports and the overseas market.

Nonresidential construction continues to be slow and will maintain at its moderate pace for at least one more
year. Housing prices continue to appreciate due to a limited supply of housing and low interest rates. The
assessed valuation for properties within the City increased 7.3% from the prior year. The 2003-04 property tax
budget projection is conservative, based on the prior year actuals and a 3% growth in assessed value.

The retail sector in Rohnert Park experienced a 12% rise in sales, which was mostly attributable to a full year of
sales tax from the newly opened Costco store. The City’s diversified business mix also helps weather any
downturns in the economy. As sales tax is the largest source of revenue for the Rohnert Park General Fund
(31%), the City is focusing on economic development to attract new business and has already entered into an
agreement to sell surplus City land for a major commercial development on the west side. The 2004-05 sales tax
projection includes moderate growth in the sales tax base as new restaurants and retailers are anticipated to open
doors during the year,

As stated above, the tourism industry in the County is slowly recovering through renewed support by the local
leisure traveler and the business traveler. For the City, the transient occupancy tax (TOT) had dropped 18%
from 2000-01. The TOT revenue for 2003-04 was increased by $100,000 to reflect the additional TOT from the
1% increased in the tax rate. However, due to a continued sluggish economy, the projection was not met and
the 2004-05 budget was reduced by $100,000 to be more realistic with the current conditions.

in order to bring General Fund expenditures in line with revenues, the City reduced the workforce in July 2003
by thirty positions. Some of these positions were vacant, however, other positions were eliminated through
employees accepting the “Golden Handshake” and retiring early or through involuntary layoffs. These changes
reduced expenditures by $2.5 million. The 2004-05 budget adds only two new positions that will be funded
with new revenue. The City did approve the enhancement of both the Public Safety and Miscellaneous PERS
retirement plans to be implemented July 1, 2007. The combined annual cost of both of these plans is $1.4
million, which will be funded through new revenues from the Westside developments, as well as increased
reveriues from taxes as the economy continues to improve.

Expenditures in the the area of capital outlay or non-routine facility maintenance will either be funded through
outside sources such as grants or donations, or will be postponed until the City’s financial condition improves

Included in the 2004-05 budget is the sale of various surpius properties. All of the proceeds derived will be
placed in the General Fund Endowment Reserve.

The State’s “Triple Flip” measures for both sales tax and motor vehicle license fees should only have a minor
impact on sales tax, but will reduce MVLF by about $0.5 million. The City is supportive of Proposﬁwn 1A
which will constitutionally protect local revenues from future raids by the State.

All of these factors were considered in preparing the City’s budget for fiscal year 2005.

F-11




Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

Request for Information

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers and investors and creditors with a
general overview of the City’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or
requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Finance Director, P.O. Box 1489, Rohnert
Park, CA 94927-1489.

Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report regarding the discretely presented component

unit, the Housing Financing Authority, or requests for additional information should be addressed to the Treasurer,
P.O. Box 1489, Rohnert Park, CA 94927-1489.
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CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2004
Primary Government Component Unit
Business- Housing
Governmental type Financing
Activities Activities Total Authority
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 26,154,527 $ 13,756,48F § 39,911,008 § 78,051
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles) 4,102,245 2,540,189 6,642,434 -
Prepaid items and other assets 95,791 - 95,791 -
Restricted cash and investments 9,353,271 - 9,353,271 -
Special agsessments receivable 915,000 - 915,000 -
Notes and loans receivable 3,764,633 - 3,764,533 -
Deferred costs of issuance 580,775 72,240 653,015 -
Capital assets:
Nondepreciable assets 7,471,084 3,793,151 11,264,235 -
Depreciable assets, net of accumulated depreciation 53,015,226 7,670,762 60,685,988 -
Total assets 105,452,452 27,832,823 133,285,275 - 78,051
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 995,039 955,345 1,950,384 -
Accrued Habilities 296,332 - 296,332 -
Deposits 475,150 195,322 670,472 -
Deferred revenue 252,699 - 252,699 -
Interest payable 431,543 17,686 449,229 -
Long-term liabilities:
Due within one year 1,677,961 79,439 1,757,400 -
Due in more than one vear 35,233,008 1,920,317 37,153,415 -
Total liabilities 39,361,822 3,168,109 42,629,931 -
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 24,399,786 9,464,157 33,863,943 -
Restricted for:
Housing projects 2,660,475 - 2,660,475 -
Street projects 1,301,363 - 1,301,363 -
Debt service 2,843,799 - 2,843,799 -
Performing Arts Center Endowment 1,763,551 - 1,763,551 -
Unrestricted 33,121,656 15,200,557 48,322,213 78,051
Total net assets $ 66,090,630 $ 24664714 $ 90,755344 § 78,051

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.



CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Program Revenues
Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Exzpenses Services’ Contributions Contributions
FUNCTION/PROGRAM ACTIVITIES:
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General government $ 8,280,697 § 341,098 $ 1,612,278 % 714,594
Public safety 13,459,313 1,240,792 207,937 -
Public works 4,369,470 1,522,550 109,631 -
Parks and recreation 3,834,555 1,181,314 - -
Other 1,043,298 - 1,356,398 -
Interest on long-term debt 1,991,137 - - -
Total governmental activities 32,978,870 4 285,764 3,286,244 714,594
Business-type activities: l
Water 5,593,980 4,622 425 - 365,280
Sewer 7,465,887 T.474,704 - 2,982,852
Refuse Collection 3,505,939 3,722,449 - -
Total business-type activities 16,565,806 15,818,678 - 3,348,132
Total primary government $ 49544676 $ 20,105332 § 3,286,244 § 4,062,726
Component unit:
Housing Financing Authority $ 2,217,747 $ 356,376 § - $ -
General revenues:
Property taxes
Franchise taxes
Other taxes

State contributions not restricted to specific programs:

Sales taxes
Motor vehicle license fees
Rental income
Investment income
Gain on sale of capital assets
Transfers

Total general revenues and transfers

Change in net assets

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets

Ly

Primary Government " Component Unit
Business- Housing
Governmental type Financing
Activities Activities Total Authority
$  (5812,72T) § - $ (5612,727) $ -
(12,010,584) - (12,010,584) -
(2,737,289) - (2,737,289) -
(2,663,641} - (2,663,641) -
313,100 - 313,100 -
(1,991,137} - (1,991,137) -
(24,692,278} - (24,692,278} -
- (606,275) (606,275) -
- 2,991,669 2,991,669 -
- 216,510 216,510 -
- 2,601,904 2,601,904 -
(24,692,278) 2,601,904 (22,090,374) -
. - - (1,861,371)
12,900,727 - 12,900,727 -
1,725,402 - 1,725,402 -
1,776,800 - 1,776,800 -
6,834,708 - 6,834,708 -
1,968,325 - 1,968,326 -
803,898 - 803,898 -
1,126,080 146,546 1,272,626 18,383
2,779,073 - 2,779,073 -
114,633 (114,633) T -
30,029,646 31,913 30,061,569 18,383
5,337,368 2,633,817 7,971,185 (1,842,988)
60,753,262 22,030,897 82,784,159 1,921,039
$ 66,090,630 $ 24664714 $ 90,755,344 § 78,051
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CITY OF ROHNERT PARK Y
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2004
Community
Development Commission
Transpeortation
Equity Capital Housing
General Act Projects Projects %
ASSETS —
Cash and investments $ 15,643,297 $ - $ 3,155,955 $ 2,680,889 B
Receivables (zet of allowance for uncollectibles): ™,
Tazes 1,620,539 - 138,446 - 7
Accounts 1,445,361 516,049 . - G
Accrued interest 146,330 - 38,627 13,592 P
Due from other funds 106,853 . - 138,183 L
Prepaid items and other assets 95,791 - - - £y
Restricted cash and investments 51,785 - 1,351,540 - it
Special assessments receivable - - - - {3
-Loans and notes receivable 347,469 - - 3,417,064 o
Advances to other funds 2,531,000 - - - p
Total assets $ 21988425 § 516,049 $ 4684468 § 6,249,728 ‘.
-~
Accounts payable $ 723445 § - $ 1,438 & 153,475 e
Accrued liabilities 296,332 - - - w7
Due to other funds 518,261 516,049 119,922 - »’ : \j
Deposits 475,150 - - -
Deferred revenue 1,566,004 - - 18,714 L
Advances from other funds - - : 2,531,000 - £y
Total liabilities 3,579,192 516,049 2,652,360 172,189 f
:
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) o
Reserved for: Ei
Prepaid items and other assets 95,791 - - - o
Advances, loans and notes 2,531,000 - - 3,417,064 -
Housing projects - - - 2,660,475 \ ;
Street projects - - - ’ - -
Debt service - - - - L
Performing Arts Center endowment - - - - o
Unreserved, reported in: S
General Fund 15,782,442 - - - .
Special revenue funds - - - - /i '\
Capital project funds - - 2,032,108 -
Total fund balances (deficit) 18,409,233 - 2,032,108 6,077,539 -
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 21,988,425 $ 516,049 $ 4 684,468 $ 6,249,728 £

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.



Special City Other
Financing Assessments Capital Governmental
Authority Debt Service Projects Funds Total
$ - $ - $ - $ 4,674,386 $ 26,154,527
- - - - 1,758,985
- - 91,823 91,578 2,144,811
- - - - 198,449
- - - 1,016,048 1,261,085
- - - - 95,791
5,730,347 459,183 - 1,760,416 9,353,271
- 915,000 - - 915,000
- - - - 3,764,533
- - - - 2,531,000
$ 5,730,347 $ 1,374,183 & 91,823 $ 7542429 § 48,177,452
$ - $ - $ 116,681 % - $ 995,039
- - - - 206,332
- - 106,853 - 1,261,085
- - - - 475,150
- 915,000 - 49,370 2,549,088
- - - - 2,531,000
- 915,000 223,534 49,370 8,107,694
- - - - 95,791
- - - - 5,948,064
- - - - 2,660,475
- - - 1,301,363 1,301,363
624,200 459,183 - 1,760,416 2,843,799
- - - 1,763,551 1,763,551
- - - - 15,782,442
- - - 2,567,278 2,567,278
5,106,147 - (131,711} 100,451 7,106,995
5,730,347 459,183 (131,711) 7,493,059 40,069,758
$ 5,730,347 $§ 1,374,183 § 91823 § 7542429 § 48,177452
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CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO THE
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
JUNE 30, 2004

Fund balances - total governmental funds (page F-17) $

v Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
o statement of net assets are different becanse:

: j Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds.

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of
) management of centralized data processing services and related billings to
L other City departments and individual funds. The assets and liabilities are
included in governmental activities in the statement of net assets.

Long-term receivables and interest on deferred loans are not available
to pay for current period expenditures and, therefore, are deferred
on the modified accrual basis.

. Costs of issuance are capitalized on the government-wide statement of net assets,
whereas, they are reported as expenditures in the governmental funds.

Interest payable on long-term debt that does not require the use of current
financial resources and, therefore, interest payable is not acerued as a
lizbility in the balance sheet of governmental finds.

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and paysble

in the current period and therefore are not reported in the governmental

funds.
Special assessment bonds, net $ (1,147,223)
Certificates of participation (4,545,000)
Lease revenue bonds (6,741,642)
Tax allocation bonds, net, (including

acereted interest) (23,203,825)

Capital leases {448,834)
Compensated absences (824,535)

40,069,758

60,471,163

15,147

2,296,389

580,775

(431,543)

(36,011,059)

Net assets of governmental activities (page F-13) 8

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements,
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CITY OF ROBNERT PARK 3
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) )
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS -
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 1
Community : L
Development Commission h
Transportation i
Equity Capital Housing £
General Act Projects Projects e
REVENUES ;
Tazes $ 12,710,725 % - $ 10,117,371 $ -
Intergovernmental 2,388,120 516,049 - -
Interest and rentals 1,549,740 - 67,637 164,834
Charges for current services 1,746,714 - - -
Licenses, permits and fees 1,456,885 - - -
Special assessment collections - - - - o
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 174,550 - - - L
Donations and miscellaneous 787,280 - - 1256 (
Total revenues 20,814,014 . 516,049 10,185,008 164,9555 e
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government 2,508,900 - 4,124,747 1,586,644
Public safety 12,601,586 - - -
Public works 1,852,072 - - -
Parks and recreation 2,419,161 - - -
Other 997,196 - - - ) L
Capital outlay 782,219 - 226,237 366,679 ,
Debt service:
Principal - - - - £
Interest and fiscal charges - - 231,840 - o
Cost of issuance - - - - }
Payment to escrow agent - - - - o
Total expenditures 21,111,134 - 4,582 824 1,953,323 -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (297,120) 516,049 5,602,184 (1,788,364)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) o
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets 3,269,170 - - - ’
Proceeds from the sale of bonds - - - - )
Payment to escrow agent - - - -
‘Transfers in 1,189,654 200,951 77,231 1,962,024 i
Transfers cut (1,445,248) - (3,489,5685) {230,789)
Total other financing sources (uses) 3,013,576 - 200,951 (3,412,354) 1,731,235 \
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 2,716,456 717,000 2,189,830 (67,129}
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), BEGINNING OF YEAR 15,692,777 (717,060} (157,722) 6,134,668 I
FUND BALANCES (DEFICKT), END OF YEAR $ 18,409,233 $ - $ 2,032,108 $ 6,077,539 .

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. QY



Special City Other
Financing Asgessments Capital Governmental

Authoerity Debt Service Projects Funds Total
$ - $ - $ - $ 437,665 § 23,265,761
- - 838,728 934,429 4,677,326
50,134 15,424 - 86,802 1,934,571
- - - - 1,746,714
- - - 919,216 2,376,101
- 160,866 - - 160,866
- - - - 174,550
- - - 709,331 1,496,736
50,134 176,290 838,728 3,087,443 35,832,625
- - . 10,371 8,230,662
- - - - 12,601,586
- - - - 1,852 072
- - - - 2,419,161
- - - - 997,196
- - 1,788,938 - 3,114,073
135,000 310,000 - 1,286,907 1,731,907
358,831 51,353 - 600,496 1,242,520
329,029 - - - 329,029
183,601 - - - 183,601
1,006,461 361,353 1,788,938 1,897,774 32,701,807
(956,327) (185,063) (950,210) 1,189,668 3,130,818
- - - - 3,269,170
6,950,000 - - - 6,950,000
(6,566,045) - - - (6,566,045)
846,119 - 1,161,627 1,618,897 7,056,503
(181,737) - (29,953} (1,564,558) (6,941,870)
1,048,337 - 1,131,674 54,339 3,767,758
92,010 {185,063) 181,464 1,244,008 6,898,576
5,638,337 644,246 (313,175) 6,249,051 33,171,182
$ 5,730,347 § 459,183 § (131,731) § 7,493,059 $ 40,069,758




CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (page ¥-20) $ 6,898,576

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in
the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

Capital asset additions, reported as capital outlay $ 3,114,073
Basis in capital assets sold (490,097)
Depreciation (4,839,617) (2,215,641)

‘Revenues recognized in the governmental funds that were earned and recognized in
previous years and reported as beginning net assets in the statement of activities.
Revenues earned in the current year that did not meet the revenue recognition

criteria for governmental funds are reported as revenues in the statement of
activities. (462,768)

. Long-term debt proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental
funds, but issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of
net assets. Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in

the statement of net asseis.

Proceeds from the issuance of bonds (6,950,000}

Payment to refunding escrow agent 6,749,646

Principal repayments:
Tax allocation bonds 845,600
Certificates of participation 420,000
Special assessment bonds 310,000
Capital leases 153,539 1,528,185

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the
use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds.

Capitalize costs of issuzance 329,029

Amortization of deferred costs of issuance (45,972)

Change in accrued interest payable 27,668

Defer original issue discount on issuance of bonds 28,628

Amortization of premium, discount and deferred amount on refunding (52,174)

Interest aceretion on capital appreciation bonds (749,371)

Change in long-term compensated absences 55,389 {406,803)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of
certain activities to individual funds. The net loss of the internal

service funds is reported with governmental activities. (4,181)
Change in net assets of governmental activities (page F-15} $ 5,337,368

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF ROHNERT PARK
STATEMENT OF FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2004

Governmental
Business-type Activities - Entexprise Funds Activity
Refuse Internal
Water Sewer Collection Total Service
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments:
Operating $ 2,774,738 § 3510986 $ 735,169 $ 7,020,803 § -
Held for capital improvements 1,742,776 4,825,181 - 6,567,957 -
Deposits 45260 87,168 35,203 167,631 -
‘Total cash and investments 4,562,774 8,423,335 770,372 13,756,481 -
Accounts receivable 858,919 1,156,978 524,292 2,540,189 -
Total current assets 5,421,693 9,580,313 1,294,664 16,296,670 -
Noncurrent assets;
Deferred costs of issuance 72,240 - - 72,240 -
Capital assefs:
Land, structures and improvements 9,759,198 8,322,975 - 18,082,173 -
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 744,343 550,622 - 1,294 965 146,799
Construction in progress 3,531,793 261,358 - 3,793,161 -
Total capital assets 14,035,334 9,134,955 - 23,170,289 146,799
Less: accumulated depreciation (6,261,5625) (5,454,851} - (11,706,376) (131,652)
Net capital assets 7,783,809 3,680,104 - 11,463,913 15,147
Total noncurrent assets 7,866,049 3,680,104 - 11,636,163 15,147
Total assets 13,277,742 13,260,417 1,294,664 27,832,823 15,147
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 378,080 76,991 500,274 955,345 -
Interest payable 17,686 - - 17,686, -
Deposits 73,813 89,377 32,132 195,322 -
Bonds payable 79,439 - - 79,439 -
Total current liabilities 549,018 166,368 532,406 1,247,792 -
Noncarrent liabilities:
Bonds payable 1,920,317 - - 1,920,317 -
Total liabilities 2,469,335 166,368 532,406 3,168,109 -
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debi 5,784,053 3,680,104 - 9,464,157 15,147
Unrestricted 5,024 354 9,413,945 762,258 15,200,557 -
Total net assets $ 10808407 § 13,094,049 $ 762258 § 24,664,714 & 15,147

See accompanying notes to the basie financial statements.
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CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Governmental
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Activity
Refuse Internal
Water Sewer Collection Total Service
OPERATING REVENUES:
Utility service charges $ 4,567,947 & 7,396,262 $ 3,690,770 $156549879 § -
Charges for sexrvices - - - - 377,749
Penalties and other 54,478 78,442 31,679 164,699 -
Total operating revenues 4,622,425 7,474,704 3,722,449 15,819,578 877,749
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Contractual services 2,126,082 78,982 3,495,571 5,700,635 -
Rent and leases 23,359 5,754,800 - 5,778,159 -
Payroli and related costs 1,686,151 841,469 - 2,427,620 -
Heat, light and power 416,528 62,524 - 479,052 -
Other 365,997 246,669 10,368 622,934 -
Depreciation 457,066 375,707 - 832,773 5,324
Repairs, operations and maintenance 381,286 81,844 - 463,130 376,606
Professional services 65,784 10,873 - 76,757 . -
SBupplies 96,083 13,019 - 108,102 -
Total operating expenses 5,518,336 7,465,887 3,505,939 16,490,162 381,930
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (895,911) 8,817 216,510 (670,584} (4,181)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income 50,785 95,761 - 146,546 -
Interest expense (75,644) - - (7h,644) -
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) (24,859) 95,761 - 70,902 -
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS (920,770} 104,578 216,510 (599,682} (4,181)
Capital contributions 365,280 2,882 862 - 3,348,132 -
Transfers In - 31,913 - 31,913 -
‘Transfers out (50,785) (95,761) - (146,546) -
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (606,275) 3,023,582 216,510 2,633,817 (4,181}
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 11,414,682 10,070,467 545,748 22,030,897 12,328
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 10,808,407 $ 13,004,049 $ 762,268 $24664714 § 15,147

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF ROHNERT PARK
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROFRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Governmental
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Activity
Refuse Intesnal
Water Sewer Collection Total Service
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash receipts from customers $ 4,670,010 3 7255072 $ 3,661,593 $ 15586675 $ 377,749
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (3,344,386) (6,185,199) (3,624,311) (13,153,896} (376,606)
Cash paid to employees for services (1,586,151) (841,469) - (2,427,620} -
Net cash provided by (used in) eperating activities (260,627) 228,404 37,282 5,169 1,143
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Transfers in - 31,913 - 31,913 -
Transfers out {50,785) {(95,761) - (146,546) -
Advance from (to) other funds - 75,003 {91,787} (16,784} -
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital
financing activities (50,785) 11,155 (91,787) {131,417) -
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FENANCING ACTIVITIES:
Payment 'on capital debt (75,499) - - (76,499 -
Interest paid on capital debt (76,044) - - {76,044) -
Acquisition of capital assets (656,407) (674,709) - (1,231,116) (1,143)
Contributions from developers and other agencies 365,280 2,982 852 - 3,348,132 -
Net, cash provided by {used in) capital and
related financing activities (442,670} 2,408,143 - 1,965,473 (1,143}
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Interest received 50,785 95,761 - 146,546 -
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (703,197) 2,743,463 (54,605) 1,985,761 -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
BEGINNING OF YEAR 5,265,971 5,679,872 824,877 11,770,720 -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
END OF YEAR $ 4,562,774 $ 8,423,335 § 770,372 $ 13,756,481 % -

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
{LOSS ) TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY
{USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES.
Operating income (loss) $  (895911) $ 8,817 $ 216510 $  {(670,584) $ (4,181)
Adjustments fo reconcile operating income (loss)}
to net cash provided by (used in) operating sctivities:

Depreciation 457,066 375,707 - 832,773 5,324
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 10,421 (234,525) (64,483} (288,587) -
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 130,733 63,512 (118,372} 75,873 -
Increase in deposits 37,164 14,893 3,627 55,684 -
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ (260,527) § 228,404 % 37282 % 5159 § 1,143

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.




CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

SPECIAL ENFORCEMENT UNIT - SOUTH

JUNE 30, 2004

ASSETS

Cash and investments $ 6,438
Accounts receivable 2,047

Total Assets 8,485

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 19,491

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) $ {11,006)

See accompanying notes fo the basic financial staternents.
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CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)

PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
SPECIAL ENFORCEMENT UNIT - SOUTH
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

ADDITIONS
Seizures and forfeitures

DEDUCTIONS
Law enforcement costs

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT):
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

$

4,296

(5,688)

(1,392)

(9,614)

{11,006)



CITY OF ROHNERT PARK i3
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS S
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 : ;

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE REPORTING ENTITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of the Reporting Entity - The basic financial statements of the City of Rohnert Park, California (City),
include the financial activities of the City (the primary government) and its component units. The component units
discussed below are included in the City’s reporting entity because of the significance of their operational or
financial relationship with the City. The blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in
substance, part of the City’s operations and so data from these units is combined with data of the primary
government. The discretely presented component unit, on the other hand, is reported in a separate column in the
basic financial statements to emphasize it is legally separate from the primary government. The City’s blended and
discretely presented component units have June 30 year-ends. .

|

Blended Component Units - The Community Development Commission of the City of Rohnert Park (Commission)
was established under the provisions of the State of California Community Redevelopment Law to assist in the
rehabilitation of areas determined to be in a declining condition in the City. The Commission is governed by a board
consisting of all the members of the City Council.
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The Rohnert Park Financing Authority (Financing Authority) is a joint powers authority, organized pursuant to a )
joint exercise of powers agreement (Agreement), dated as of January 1, 1999, between the City and the Commission.
The Agreement was entered into pursuant to the Government Code of the State of California, commencing with ;
Section 6500. The Financing Authority is a separate entity constituting a public instrumentality of the State of £
California and was formed for the public purpose of assisting in financing activities for the benefit of the City and ,
the Commission. The Financing Authority is governed by a board consisting of all the members of the City Council. <

.

Discretely Presented Component Unit - The Rohnert Park Housing Financing Authority (Housing Financing
Authority) was established to assist in financing the acquisition, operation and maintenance of mobile home parks in
the City in order to provide affordable housing and stimulate economic development. The City Council has the
responsibility to appoint all directors of the Authority, which is governed by a board consisting of a minimum of
three directors, and has the ability to remove appointed directors at will.

RO S P VU N

Component unit financial statements can be obtained from the Finance Department of the City at 6800 Hunter
Drive, Suite B, Rohnert Park, CA 94928.

I S

Description of Joint Powers Participation - The City participates in a joint powers activity through a formally
organized and separate entity. The financial activities of the Redwood Empire Municipal Insurance Fund are not
included in the basic financial statements of the City as it is administered by a board that is separate from and
independent of the City.

Basis of Presentation

Government - wide Financial Statements - The statement of net assets and statement of activities display

information about the primary government (City) and its component units. These statements include the financial Sl
activities of the overall government, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the 0

double counting of internal activities. These statements distinguish between the governmental and business-type PR
activities of the City and between the City and its discretely presented component unit. Governmental activities, L
which normally are supported by taxes and inter-governmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type Ly
activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees charged to external parties. .




Sy T, Ty ST

o

e

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each segment
of the business-type activities of the City and for each function of the City’s governmental activities. Direct
expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or function and; therefore, are clearly identifiable
to a particular function. Program revenues include 1) charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by
the programs and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of
a particular program. Revenues that are not ciassified as program revenues, including all taxes, are presented
instead as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements - The fund financial statements provide information about the City’s funds, including
fiduciary funds and blended component units, Separate statements for each fund category — governmental,
proprietary and fiduciary — are presented. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of seif-
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as
appropriate. Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes
for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The emphasis of fund
financial statements is on major governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate column. Al}
remaining governmental and enterprise funds are separately aggregated and reported as nonmajoer funds.

The City reports the following major govemmental funds:

* General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It accounts for all financial resources traditionally
associated with governments, which are not required to be accounted for in another fund.

s Transportation Equity Act Fund accounts for revenues received pursuant to the TEA-21 for the purpose of
Federal Surface Transportation Programs for highways, highway safety and transit,

s Community Development Commission Capital Projects Fund accounts for redevelopment of designated
areas within the approved project area of the City.

» Community Development Commission Housing Projects Fund accounts for 20% of tax increment revenues,

which are designated by law to increase or improve low and moderate income housing in the designated
areas within the approved project area of the City.

» Financing Authority Fund accounts for capital items financed by certificates of participation.

e Special Assessments Debt Service Fund accumulates monies for payment of 1915 Act special assessment
bonds. Financing is provided by special assessment taxes.

» City Capital Projects Fund accounts for resources used for the acquisition of capital facilities, except for
those capital facilities financed by enterprise funds, special assessment resources or Community
Development Commission resources.

The City reports the following major enterprise funds:

s Water Fund accounts for water production to the residents of the City. The activities necessary to provide
such service are accounted for in the fund, including, but not limited to, operations, maintenance, financing
and related debt service, and billing and collection.

s Sewer Fund accounts for sewage disposal to the residents of the City. The activities necessary to provide
such service are accounted for in the fund, including, but not limited to, operations, maintenance, financing
and related debt service, and billing and collection.

e Refuse Collection Fund accounts for service performed by an independent contractor. The activities
necessary to provide such service are accounted for in the fund, including but not limited to contractual
services and billing and collection services.
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The City reports the following additional fund types: 3
e Permanent Fund {a_governmental fund type) accounts for accumulation of capital donated for the City of f
Rohnert Park’s Dorothy Rohnert Sprekels Performing Arts Center. The interest generated from the 73
donations will be used for the operations of the Performing Arts Center. —

o Internal Service Fund (a proprietary fund type} accounts for the activities of centralized data processing %
services and the related billings to other City departments and funds. -

-

¢ Special Enforcement Unit - South Private-purpose Trust Fund (a fiduciary fund type) accounts for assets
held by the City in a trustee capacity for the benefit of law enforcement agencies in the region.

£

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts and ) _jf
reported in the basic financial statements. The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is £3
determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources =~
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included w7
on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing (3
sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. When both restricted and o
unrestricted net assets are available, unrestricted resources are used only after the restricted resources are depleted. A
£ ‘.

The government-wide, proprietary and private-purpose trust fund financial statements are accounted for on a flow of \j
economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all Habilities associated with i
the operation of these funds are included on the statement of net assets. Operating statements of these funds present ey
increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in total net assets. \ :
_—y

s  Governmental finds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are £y
recognized when they become measurable and available as net current assets. The City considers property =“__::"

taxes as available if they are levied and coliected within 60 days after year-end. The availability period for &

all other revenues susceptible to accrual is also 60 days. Revenues considered susceptible to accrual include -

property taxes, sales tax, licenses, interest and rentals, charges for services and intergovernmental revenues.
Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except that principal and interest on
general long-term debt, compensated absences and claims are recognized when due.

et e

e Proprietary funds and the private-purpose trust fund are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting, 4
Revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are recognized when they are incurred. Water, -
sewer and refuse collection service revenues earned at June 30, but unbilled, are not recognized due to L
insignificance.

For the government-wide statements and proprietary fund financial statements, the City has elected under i
GASB Statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other P
Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, to apply all -applicable GASB
pronouncements as well as any applicable pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board £
(FASB), the Accounting Principles Board or any Accounting Research Bulletins issued on or before

November 30, 1989 unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The

GASB periodically updates its codification of the existing Governmental Accounting and Financial
Reporting Standards, which, along with subsequent GASB pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations), '
constitutes accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) for

governmental units. The City has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance of FASB after £
November 30, 1989 for its government-wide or enterprise fund financial statements. o

el

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues c
.and expenses generally tesult from providing services in connection with the fund’s principal ongoing
operations. The principal operating revenues of the City’s enterprise and internal service funds are charges »
for customer services including: water, sewer and refuse collection, and service support charges. Operating .
expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of services, administrative expenses e
and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as (0
nonoperating revenues and expenses. '



Long-term Governmental Capital Assets and Liabilities - GASB Statement No. 34 eliminates the presentation of
account groups, but provides for these records to be maintained and incorporates the information into the
governmental activities column in the government-wide statement of net assets.

Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the City consider all highly liquid investments with
maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. The proprietary funds "deposits" in the City
cash and investments pool are, in substance, demand deposits and are therefore considered cash equivalents.

Investments ~ Investment transactions are recorded on the trade date. Investments in nonpariicipating interest-
earning investment contracts {certificates of deposits and guaranteed investment contracts) are reported at cost, and
all other investments are reported at fair value. Fair value is defined as the amount that the City could reasonably
expect to receive for an investment in a current sale between a willing buyer and seller and is generally measured by
quoted market prices.

Transactions with Joint Powers - Premiums paid to the Redwood Empire Municipal Insurance Fund are recorded as
expenditures of the General Fund and expenses in the statement of activities. Dividends received are recorded as a
reduction of expenditures/expenses.

Bond Discounts, Premiums, Issuance Costs, and Deferred Amounts on Refundings - For governmental fund
financial statements, bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs are recognized during the period the
bonds are issued. Bonds issued are reported as other financing sources including any applicable premiums.
Discounts are reported as a separate financing use. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual net
proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. For government-wide and proprietary fund financial
statements, bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the
bonds. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Issuance costs are reported as
deferred charges. )

Gains or losses occuwrring from advance refundings, are deferred and amortized into expense for both business-type
activities and proprietary funds. For govemmental activities, they are deferred and amortized into expense if they
occurred subsequent to June 30, 2001. Bonds payable are reported net of deferred amounts on refundings.

Capital Assets - are vaiued at historical cost or, for donated capital assets, at their fair market value on the date
donated. Capital assets include public domain (infrastructure) general capital assets consisting of certain
improvement including roads, bridges, water/sewer, lighting system, drainage systems, and flood control. The City
defines capital assets as assets with an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Capital assets used in operations
are depreciated or amortized (assets under capital leases) using the straight-line method over the lesser of the capital
lease period or their estimated useful lives in the governiment-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. The
estimated useful lives are as follows:

Housing
Primary Government Financing Authority
Infrastructure 30 years 40 years
Structures and improvements 35 years 40 years
Fumniture, fixtures and equipment 3-35years 10 years

Accumulated Unpaid Vacation and Sick Pay - It is the policy of the City to permit employees to accumulate earned
but unused vacation and sick leave benefits. Vested or accumulated vacation and sick leave are reported as long-
term liabilities on the statement of net assets: If amounts are due and payable at fiscal year-end, they are recorded as
liabilities in the governmental funds.

Claims_Liabilities - The City has accrued for claim liabilities including estimated claims incurred but not-yet

reported and related allocated loss adjustment expenses,

F-30
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Property Tax Levy, Collection and Maximum Rates - The State of California Constitution Article XHIA provides Y
that the combined maximum property tax rate on any given property may not exceed one percent of its assessed .
value unless an additional amount for debt or assessments has been approved by voters. Assessed value is 1

calculated at 100% of market value as defined by Article XIIIA and may be increased no more than two percent per
year unless the property is sold, transferred or improved. The State Legislature has determined the method of
distribution of receipts from a one percent tax levy among the counties, cities, school districts and other districts. 3
Sonoma County assesses properties, bills for and collects property taxes as follows:

Secured Unsecured
Lien dates January 1 January 1

Levy dates July 1 July 1

Due dates ~ 50% on Novernber 1 July 1
50% on February 1 o
L
Delinquent after December 10 (for November) Aupgust 31 o
April 10 (for February} (s
The term “unsecured” refers to taxes on personal property other than land and buildings. Secured taxes are secured ) :

by liens on the property being taxed.

\ﬂ
I

Property tax revenues are recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes have been levied.

¥
Hen

Interfund Transactions - Interfund transactions are reflected as either loans, services provided, reimbursements or P
transfers. Loans and residual balances outstanding in the fund financial statements are reported as receivables and B
payables as appropriate, are subject to elimination upon consolidation and are referred to as either “due to/from
other funds” (e.g., the current portion of interfund loans) or “advances toffrom other funds” (e.g., the noncurrent .
portion of interfund loans). Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and the [
business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal balances™. Advances
to other funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance reserve account in applicable
governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are not available financial resources. L

Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses.
Reimbursements are when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate benefiting fund and reduces its related
cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions are treated as transfers. Transfers between governmental
or proprietary funds are netted as part of the reconciliation to the government-wide presentation.

Effects of New Pronouncements — In November 2003, GASB issued Statement No. 42, Accounting and Financial .
Reporting for Impairment of Capital Assets and for Insurance Recoveries. This statement establishes accounting
and financial reporting standards for impairment of capital assets. A capital asset is considered impaired when its £
service utility has declined significantly and unexpectedly. This statement also clarifies and establishes accounting o
requirements for insurance recoveries. This statement is effective for the City’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2006.

In May 2004, GASB issued Statement No. 44, Economic Condition Reporting: The Statistical Section—an _
amendment of NCGA Statement 1. This statement amends the portions of NCGA Statement 1, Governmental -
Accounting and Financial Reporting Principles, that guide the preparation of the statistical section. The statistical P
section presents detailed information, typically in ten-year trends, that assists users in utilizing the basic financial :
statements, notes to basic financial statements, and required supplementary information to assess the economic
condition of a government. This statement adds new information that financial statement users have identified as
important and eliminates certain previous requirements. This statement is effective for the City’s fiscal year ending
June 30, 2006.



In June 2004, GASB issued Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, which addresses how state and lacal governments should account
for and report their costs and cbligations related to postemployment heaithcare and other nonpension benefits.
Collectively, these benefits are commonly referred to as other postemployment benefits, or OPEB. The statement
generally requires that employers account for and report the annual cost of OPEB and the outstanding obligations
and commitments related to OPEB in essentially the same manner as they currently do for pensions. Annual OPEB
cost for most employers will be based on actuarialiy determined amounts that, if paid on an ongeing basis, generally
would provide sufficient resources to pay benefits as they come due. This statement’s provisions may be applied
prospectively and do not require governments to fund their OPEB plans. An employer may establish its OPEB
liability at zero as of the beginning of the initial year of implementation; however, the unfunded actuarial liability is
required to be amortized over future periods. This statement also establishes disclosure requirements for
tnformation about the plans in which an employer participates, the funding policy followed, the actuarial valuation
process and assumptions, and, for certain employers, the extent to which the plan has been funded over time. This
statement is effective for the City’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2009

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

2. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Fund Deficits

At June 30, 2004, the City Capital Projects fund had a deficit fund balance of $131,711 due to capital expenditures
exceeding its revenues and beginning fund balance. The deficit will be reimbursed by the gas tax fund in the future.

At June 30, 2004, the Special Enforcement Unit — South Private-purpose Trust Fund had deficit net assets of
$11,006 due to public safety expenditures exceeding the revenues collected through seizures and forfeitures and
beginning net assets. The deficit will be reimbursed by future revenues.

3. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The City maintains a cash and investments pool that is available for use by all funds, except the Community
Development Commission and the Housing Financing Authority. In addition, cash is separately held by several of
the City's funds. Cash and investments are comprised of the following amounts as shown on the financial
statements:

Primary government:
Restricted $ 9,353,271
Unrestricted 39,911,008
Component unit (HFA) 78,051
Private-purpose Trust Fund 6,438
Total cash and investments $ 49348768



Deposits — The City does not have a deposit policy for custodial risk. Total carrying value of deposits for the City
was $8,520,731. Out of the City’s total bank balance of $8,418,178, $7,331,000 was covered by federal depository

insurance.

At year-end, the carrying amount of the Housing Financing Authority’s deposits was $78,051 and the bank balance
was $78,051. The entire bank balance was covered by federal depository insurance.

Investments

Credit risk
Investments permitted by the City’s investment policy include the foilowing:
« State of California Local Agency Investment Fund {LAIF),
Senoma County Investment Pool,
Securities of the United States Government or its agencies,
Certificates of deposits with commercial banks, savings & loan companies or credit unions,
Negotiable certificates of deposits,
Bankers’ acceptances,
Mutual funds invested in United States Government securities.

e @& o & " @

United States Government and agency investments are required to be of the highest rating available at the time of
purchase. Certificates of deposit, bankers’ acceptances and savings type accounts must be fully insured or
coliateralized.

As of June 30, 2004, the City’s investments, excluding the Housing Financing Authority consisted of the following:

Matuxities
Tovestrrent Type Frir Value Lessthem 1 year 1-5 years

United States sgency senwrities $ 10,000,000 $ - $ 10,000,000
State Local Agency Investment Fund 23,068,057 23,068,057 -
Sonoma Connty Tavestrrent Pool . 597,011 597,011 -
Money menket fimds 7,084,918 7084918 -

$ 40,740,986 $ 30,740,986 $ 10,000,000

Interest rate risk

The City has an investment policy of lengthening its maturities when rates are falling and shortening its maturities
when rates are rising as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses and to take advantage of advantageous
interest rates. Since interest rates are not anticipated to drop any further, the City has about 75% of its investments
in maturities of less than 1 year in order to take advantage of anticipated rising interest rates.

Credit risk
As of June 30, 2004, the City’s proportionate share of structured notes and asset-backed securities held by the LAIF

was $369,781 or 1.603% of the City’s investment in LAIF. The Local Investment Advisory Board (Board) has
oversight responsibility for LAIF. The Board consists of five members as designated by State Statute. The value of
the pool shares in LAIF that may be withdrawn is determined on an amortized cost basis, which is different from the
fair value of the City’s position in the pool. The City’s investments in LAIF is unrated

The County’s Pool is subject to regulatory oversight by the Treasury Oversight Committee, as required by California
Government Code Section 27134. The value of the pool shares in the County Pool that may be withdrawn is
determined on an amortized cost basis, which is different from the fair value of the City’s position in the pool. The
City’s investment in the County Pool is unrated.
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Concentration of credit risk

The City’s investment policy does not place restrictions within the permitted categories of investment that may be
entered into and how much may be held by individual issuers. The City is however restricted by the California
Government Code on the concentration of certain investments, which include the following: 1) no more than 30% of
the City’s portfolio may be invested in bankers’ acceptances of any one commercial bank; 2) no more than 5% of
the investments may be invested in the securities of any one issuer, except for obligations of the United States
government agencies, and United States government sponsored enterprises; 3) no more than 10% of the investments
may be invested in any one mutual fund; and 4) no more than 40% of the City’s investments may be invested in
eligible commercial paper, and no more than 10% of the City’s total investments may be invested in commercial
paper of a single corporate issuer. The City does not have investments in bankers’ acceptances, commercial paper
or mutual funds.

4. DEFERRED REVENUE
Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with unearned revenue and receivables for revenues not
considered available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental and enterprise funds also defer

‘Tevenue recognition in connection with resources that have been received, but not yet earned.

At June 30, 2004, the various components of deferred revenue and unearned revenue reported were as follows:

Unavailable Unearned
Governmental activities;
Major funds:
Special assessments receivable $ 915,000 $ -
Due from governmental agencies 1,362,675 -
Parks and recreation and other advances - 203,329
Housing loans 18,714 ' -
Nonmajor funds: ‘
Advances from property owners - 49,370
Total governmental activities $ 2,296,389 & 252,699

5. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Interfund Receivables/Payables - The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2004 was as follows:

ﬂnﬂmﬂu&mﬂﬂe— —Pundeeporting papae Amount

Due to/from ofher fimds
General Fund City Capital Projects Fund $ . 106,853
CDC Howsing Projects Fund General Fand 18,261
CDC Capital Projects Fund 119,922
Nonmajor governmentsl funds General Fund 500,000
Transportation Equity Act 516,049
Aﬂvmmﬁuncﬂn- finds
General Fund CDC Capital Projects Fund 2,531,000

The General Fund loaned $4,200,000 to the Community Development Commission Capital Projects Fund to
construct the Rohnert Park Performing Arts Center. The loan bears interest at a rate of 9 percent per annum. At
June 30, 2004, the outstanding balance remaining on this loan is $2,531,000.

All remaining interfund balances resulted from the time lag between the dates that (1) interfund goods and services
are provided or reimbursable expenditures occur, (2) transactions are recorded in the accounting system, and (3)
payments between funds are made.
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Transfers in/out other funds: 3
Y

Interfund Transfers - The composition of interfund transfers during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 was as ;
follows: B
Fund Reporting Transfer In Fund Reporting Transfer Out Amount O

General Fund (1) CDC Capital Projects Fund $ 2,321

CDC Housing Projects Fund 600 O

Financing Authority Fund 3,163 .

Nonmajor governmental funds 1,037,024 L

Water Enterprise Fund (1) 50,785 \ ‘/

Sewer Enterprise Fund (1) 95,761

Transportation Equity Act Nonmajor governmental funds 200,951 w3

CDC Capital Project Funds Financing Authority Fund 23,202 £ j

CDC Housing Projects Fund 54,029 o

CDGC Housing Projects Fund CDC Capital Projects Fund 1,962,024 [
Financing Anthority Fund General Fund 403,355 £

CDC Capital Projects Fund 442,601 .

Nonmajor governmental funds 163 L

City Capitsal Projects fund General Fund 843,684 £
Financing Authority Fund 155,372 st

Nonmajor governmental fumds 162,671

Sewer Enterprise Fund (1) General Fund (1) 1,960 £y

City Capital Projects Fund (1) 29,953 s

Nonmajor governmental funds General Fund 196,349 v

CDC Capital Projects Fund 1,082,639 3

CDC Housing Projects Fund 176,160 o~

Nonmajor governmental funds 163,749 LS

Total $ 7,088416 ' e

() Net amount reported as transfers between governmental and business-type activities in the government-

wide statement of activities, and the remaining transfers are eliminated. /

Transfers between funds are made for the purpose of 1) payment of debt service; 2) reimbursement of capital project 'S

costs; 3) interest earnings, unless restricted, are fransferred to the General Fund; 4) 20% of tax increment is f
transferred to the CDC Housing Projects Fund; 5) transfer of interest earnings on endowment fund; and 6} other v
various transfers and subsidies.
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6. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 was as follows:

Balance Balarce
July 1, 2003 Additions Redi f Teasders Jure 30, 2004
Governmenin] activities
Chprtal asels, not being
depreciated
Laod H 2,480,203 $ - $ - & - H 2,480,203
Cometruction in progress 13,228,796 2,015,172 - (10,253,087) 4,990,881
Total capital awnts, not
being depreciated 15,708,899 2,015,172 - {10,253,087) 747084
Chpital assats being
depreviated
Infrastich e, struchres
and improvements 54,889,638 390,138 {633,790) 10,233,803 104,978,789
Eyuipment 10,439,270 T15491 (589,886 19,284 10,684,159
Totel caypital awets,
beirg depreciaied 105,428,908 1,105,629 (1223,676) 10,253,087 115,663,948
Lesy sccurndated
depracation or:
Infrestruchure, stnchires
and impeoverrents {49,853,746) (4,168,188} 258,617 - (563,753,317)
Fruipment {8,576.029) (692 335) 474,968 - (8,795.405)
Total accumlated
depreciation (58431 7756 (4,850,526} 733,579 - (B2 548 723)
Totel capitel assets, being
depreciated, net 46997133 (3,744 897) {490,097 10,253,087 53,015,226
Govermeneninl activities
capitn] asets, et 4 G132 % 0Tern $ [0men 8 - § 60486310
Buslness type activities
CEpital aesets, not being
depreciated: .
Constrix-tion in progress $ 3005418 % 4472 § - $ (156740) § 3,793,151
Capital pesets, beingr
dereciated:
Struchres and
Smprovernenis 17,968,837 - . 113,335 18,082,173
Erpripment 1117843 290,431 (156,713) 43404 1,294,965
Tutal copntel aoets,
being depreciated 19,086 680 290431 {156,713) 166,740 19,377,138
Less accunndated
depreciation for
Struetures aod
Improverends (10,116,177 (772,768 - {9,596) {10,898,541)
Erpipment 1910,952) {60,005 152926 9,596 (807.835)
Total pecummiated
depreciation (11,026 629) (832 T78) 152926 - (11,706,976)
Total capitel assets, being
depreciated, net 8,060,151 (542 349 377 156,740 7,670,762
Brsiness type antivities
capitul awets, net $ 11965670 % 402130 % {78 _$ - $ 11463913




Construction in progress for governmental activities at June 30, 2004 is comprised of the following:

Project Expended to Project Funds
Authorization June 30,2004 Unexpended
City Projects:

Public Safety CAD/RMS Project $ 1,500,000 $ 1,480,592 $ 19,408
City Hall Project 4,700,000 549,683 4,150,317
Various other projects 14,429,000 2,933,858 11,495,142

Commumity Development Commission Projects:
SW Blvd. Fire Station Renovation 85,000 26,748 58,252

Total $ 20,714,000 $ 4990881 $ 15,723,119 L

During the year the City transferred the completed library project ($8.1 million) from construction in progress to
buildings. Also, during the year the City completed several projects totaling $2.1 million that were transferred from

construction in progress to land.

£
Construction in progress for business-type activities at June 30, 2004 is comprised of the following: 0
Project Expended to Project Funds £
Authorization June 30, 2004 Unexpended £y
Water meter installation $ 3,000,000 $ 2,606,561 $ 303,439
Various other projects 14,835,000 1,186,590 13,648,410 , N
Total $ 17835000 $ 3793151 § 14,041,849
S
Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows:
G
General government $ 106,830 !
Public safety 857,725 N
Public works 2,464,723 L
Parks and recreation 1,415,794 £
Other 130 o
Depreciation on capital assets held by the City’s internal service fund is charged to the various [N
functions based on their usage of the assets. 5,324
Total depreciation expense — governmentsal functions $ 4,850,526 .
Depreciation expense was charged to the business-type functions as follows: £
Water $ 457,066 .
Total depreciation expense — business-type functions $ 832773



A summary 6f the Housing Financing Authority’s capital assets activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 was

as follows:
Balance Balance
July 1, June 30,
2003 Additions Deletions 2004
p Capital assets, not being depreciated:
. Land $. 8967000 $ - $ (8967,0000 § -
o Censtruction in progress 4,061 - {4,061) : -
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 8,971,061 - (8,971,061} -
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Structures and improvements 4,234,664 - (4,234,664) -
) Equipment 113,491 - (113,491) -
S Total capital assets, being depreciated 4,348,155 - {4,348,155) -
Less aceumulated depreciation for:
Structures and improvements (725,126) - 725,126 -
: Equipment {46,058) - 46,058 -
Total accumulated depreciation (771,184) - 771,184 -
Tatal capital assets, being depreciated, net 3,576,971 - (3,576,971) -
; Total capital assets $ 12548032  $ - $ (12548032) _$ -

On September 11, 2003, the Housing Financing Authority sold the Rancho Feliz Mobile Home Park to Millenium
Housing for $15,000,000. The Mobile Home Park was the main operating asset of the Housing Financing Authority
_— and this transaction will effectively terminate its operations.
7. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The City’s long-term debt payable at June 30, 2004 follows:

Otisringd
Totexest Anmzal Tesue Oustanding &
Mahmity Rals Frincips] betallimends Avount Jume 30, 2004

Governmentsl Activities
(&) Bpeckil Assrsarent Delbst with

Govermamenial Cormmbinrnt:

2001 Consolidated Renssersment 2002 - 2009 290-445% $1656,000-330,000 $ 1825000 $ 1,185,000
& 190 Tax Allocation Refinding Bonds

Redevelopment Project (includes acereted interest) AXL 2020  590-6.80% 485,000-965,000 13,099,895 3,459,286
{b} 1950 Tax Allomation Bonds:

Redevelopment Froject {includes acoreted interest) 0022036  360530% 285,000.260,389 11,836,651 12,848,314
{9 1988 Certificedes of Partictpation:

Capitsl Facilities Project 2002-2025  3.60-4.60% 125,000-330,000 5,065,000 4,545,000
{0 2008 Levee Reverxe: Refipwlingy Bonwks

‘Master Byuipment. esre Project and Public Safety Faoility 2008 2025  2.50-4.80% 240,000-470,000 6,950,000 6,950,000
() 200d Tex Allocation Boads:

Redeveloperent Project 2002—-2016  3.50-4.60% 55,000-775,000 8,200,000 7,040,000
{d) Copital lnrs 20022012 Variows Variows Varows 448,834

Total Governmental Activities 36,476,434
Business- Type Activities
{6} 2002 Revernx: Bads 2004—2023  2.00-450% 80,000-145,000 2,090,000 2,010,000
Total governmental and ixeines-type artivities — bonds, cartificates of particiption,

capital Jesses, and accreted inferest on capital appreciaion bonds $ 38486434
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Debt service payments, as listed in the table above, are generally made from the following sources:

(a) Special assessment collections recorded in the Special Assessments Debt Service Fund. The City is
“obligated in some manner” (as defined by GASB No. 6) for special assessment debt because it must cover
delinquencies of special assessments bonds in excess of debt service reserves with other resources until
foreclosure proceeds are received or because it has indicated that it may do so.

(b) Property tax increment allocated to the Community Development Commission Capital Projects Fund.

(c¢) Lease revenues from the General Fund, as provided for by an agreement between the Financing Authority
and the City.

(d) General revenues of the City.
(e) Utility billing from the Water department.

The following is a summary of changes to long-term liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2004:

Aot dve
Jdy 1, 2003 Arcrelions Retirements e 30, 2004 Yesr
Govermnmental activities:
Specis essessment, bonds $ 1495000 $ - $ 810,000 $ 1185000 $ 270,000
Certificates of perticipation 11,530,000 - 6,985,000 4,545,000 140,000
1 ease revenue refinding bonds - 6,950,000 - 6,950,000 240,000
Tex allocation bonds 19,881 548 - 845,000 19,036,548 560,601
Capitnl leases 602,373 - 153,539 448834 139,814
Accrebed interest on capital
appreciation bonds 3,561,681 749,371 - 4,311 052
Totzl long-tenm debt 37,070,602 7,609,371 8293539 36,476,434 1,350,415
Criginal issue premium 101,532 - 7,760 93,772 7,760
Ongingl issve discount - (28.628) (1,312 (27.316) (1431}
Defeared amounton refinding (304,050) (210,943) (58,627 (456,366) {58,643)
Cormpenssted sbsences 870904 342,963 393352 824 535 379,860
Total goverrmental ectivities 37,748.008 7802763 8,639,712 36,911,059 1,677,961
Business type activitiex
Water reverne bonds 2,080,000 - 80,000 2,010,000 80,000
Original issue discount {10,805) - (561) (10.244) (561)
Thial business-type activities ' $ 201195 $ - $ 79,430 $ 1999756 $ 79439
Housing Financing Avthority:
Reverme bonds $ 13,655,000 $ - $ 13655000 $ - $ -
Orpinsl issve discourt: (423 T95) - {423,795) - -
Total Housing Financing
Authority $ 13231205 § - o3 18231905 § - $

For the governmental activities, compensated absences are generally liquidated by the General Fund.
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Future bond debt service requirements (principal and interest) for governmental activities are as follows:

Hscal Year ending Special Assessrrent Lease Reverne Bonds Cestificates of Perticipation Tax Allocation Bonds
June 80 Principa Inferest Principal Inferest Principat Trderest Principe] Tnferest

2005 275,000 41,816 240,000 273,681 140,000 209,130 550,601 746,068
2006 290,000 31,861 295,000 267,869 140,000 203,880 611,415 747,202
2007 980,000 20,966 230,000 262,181 150,000 198,370 611,869 747,014
2008 190,000 11,39 235,000 256,369 155,000 192,420 603415 749,996
2009 150,000 3672 240,000 950,431 160,000 186,120 613,993 742,855
2010 - 2014 - - 1,315,000 1134294 005,000 822,155 3263717 3,515,673
20152019 - - 1,580,000 861,713 1,130,000 587,590 4,761,309 2,357,585
2020 — 2024 - - 1,965,000 460,156 1,435,000 268,675 3,729,504 4,996,346
A5 - 2029 - - 920,000 44175 330,000 8,250 2,122,057 6,652,943
2030 - 2034 - - - - - - 1,623,902 7,151,098
20352039 - - - - - - 534,766 2975,234

Tota $ 1185000 $ 109705 § 6950000 § 3810869 § 4545000 $ 2676590 $ 19036548 $ 31382014

Future bond debt service requirements {principal and interest) for business-type activities are as follows:

Tiscal Year ending Revenue Bonds
June 30: Principal Interest

2005 80,000 69,945
2006 85,000 68,295
2007 85,000 66,596
2008 85,000 64,853
2009 90,000 62,925
20102014 475,000 275,607
2015 —-2019 565,000 183,015
2020 - 2024 545,000 50,513

Total $ 2,010,000 3 841749

2003 Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds

On July 1, 2003, the Authority issued Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2003 in the amount of $6,950,000.
Proceeds of the bonds were used to refund the 1999 COPs (Master Equipment Lease) and the Community
Development Commission’s 1994 Refunding COPs (Public Safety Facility Project). The refunding reduced the debt
payments by about $1 million in total over the next three years and provided the additional cash flow needed to
sustain financial operations during these difficult economic years. However, the refunding extended the debt out to
the year 2025 and resulted in an economic loss of approximately $308,000.

Legal Debt Limit
As of June 30, 2004, the City’s legal debt limit (15% of valuation subject to taxation) was $478,155,712. Currently,

the City has no debt subject to the debt limit.

Arbitrage
The Tax Reform Act of 1986 instituted certain arbitrage restrictions with respect to the issuance of tax-exempt

bonds after August 31, 1986. Arbitrage regulations deal with the investment of all tax-exempt bond proceeds at an
interest yield greater than the interest yield paid to bondholders. Generally, all interest paid to bondholders can be
retroactively rendered taxable if applicable rebates are not reported and paid to the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) at
least every five years. During the current year, Municipal Finance Corporation performed calculations of excess
investment earnings on various bonds and financings and at June 30, 2004, the City has no liability.



Conduit Debt

The City has issued a Multifamily Housing Revenue Bond and a Mobile Home Park Revenue Bond to provide funds
to builders for the construction of a multifamily housing project and a mobile home park project. The bonds are
payable solely. from the revenue collected by the. builders of the projects. The City is not obligated in any manner
for repayment of the indebtedness. Accordingly, the liabilities are not reported in the City’s basic financial
statements.

The aggregate principal amount payable for the two series of bonds as of June 30, 2004 are as follows:

Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds 1995 Series A (Crossbrooks Apartments) $8,715,000
Mobile Home Park Revenue Bonds 2001 Series A (Las Casitas De Sonoma) 4,735,000

Capital Leases
The City has entered into long-term capital lease agreements with various financing agencies to lease public safety

patrol and fire protection vehicles and other equipment. The following is a summary of capital lease payments as of
June 30, 2004:

Fiscal Year ending
June 30: Principal Interest
2005 $ 139,814 $ 20,729
2006 113,163 13,356
2007 84,005 8,488
2008 65,849 4,353
2009 46,003 1,909
Total $ 448834 $ 48835

Payment for capital lease obligations are made from various revenue sources recorded in the General Fund and
transferred to the General Debt Service Fund. At June 30, 2004, equipment under the capital leases of $2,142,427
were included in the statement of net assets.

8. EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT PLAN

Plan Description — All permanent employees are eligible to participate in the Public Employees’ Retirement Fund
(the Fund) of the State of California’s Public Employees Retirement System (CALPERS). The Fund is an agent
multiple-employer defined benefit plan that acts as 2 common investment and administrative agent for various local

- and state governmental agencies within the State of California. The Fund provides retirement, disability, and death
benefits based on the employee’s years of service, age and final compensation. Empioyees vest after five years of
service and may receive retirement benefits at age fifty. These benefit provisions and all other requirements are
established by State statute and City ordinance. Copies of the Fund’s annual financial report may be obtained from
CALPERS’ executive office: 400 P. Street, Sacramento, CA 95814. A separate report for the City’s plan within the
Fund is not available. -

Funding Policy ~ Public safety employees and all other employees have an obligation to contribute 9% and 7% of
their annual covered salary to the Fund, respectively. The City is required to contribute at an actuarially determined
rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used are those adopted by the Fund’s Board of Administration. The
required employer contribution rates for fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 were 12.943% for public safety employees
and 1.4% for miscellaneous employees of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan
members are established by State statute and the employer contribution rate is established and may be amended by
CALPERS.
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Annual Pension Cost — The City’s annual pension cost for the Fund was equal to the City’s required and actual
contributions, which was determined as part of the June 30, 2001 actuarial valuation using the entry age normal
actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions included (a) 8.25% investment rate of return (net of administrative
expenses) and (b) projected salary increases that vary by duration of service. Both (a) and (b) include an inflation
component of 3.5%. Initial unfunded liabilities are amortized over a closed period that depends on the plan’s date of
entry into CALPERS. Subsequent plan amendments are amortized as a level % of pay over a closed 20-year period.
The actuarial value of City’s assets was determined using a technique that smoothes the effect of short-term
volatility in the market value of investments over a two to five year period depending on the size of investment gains
and/or losses.

Schedule of Empioyer Contributions (doliar amounts in thousands)

Fiscal Annual Pension Percentage of
Year Ended {APC) APC Contributed
6/30/02 $ 248 100%
6/30/03 404 100
6/30/04 863 100

Schedule of Funding Progress (dollar amounts in thousands)

o m
B Unfunded Unfunded
Entry (Overfunded) {Overfundad)
(A) Age Actuarisl )] Actuarial Linhility
Actuarial Actuzrial Actuarial Accrued Funded B as Percentage of
Valuation Asset Accraed Liahility Ratio Covered Covered Payroll
Date Value Lishility (B) —(A)] [(A)/ (BY Payroll [(CHE)
6/30/01 $ 64,229 $ 55,052 $ (9,177 11670%  § 12616 (72.79%)
6/30/02 61,876 61,232 (644) 10110% 13,247 (4.9%)
6/30/03 63,789 68,052 4.263 93.70% 13,295 322%

9. POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS

In addition to providing pension benefits, the City provides certain health care benefits for retired employees. The
City’s memorandum of understanding with its employees establishes the provisions for these post-employment
health care benefits. Substantially all of the City's employees may become eligible for these benefits if they work
for the City at least ten years and they reach normai retirement age while working for the City. These benefits are
not available unless the retired employee is also receiving benefits from CalPERS. The cost of retiree health care
and life insurance benefits are recognized as expenditures as claims are paid. For 2004, these costs totaled
$707,005. At June 30, 2004, seventy-four participants were eligible to receive these benefits.

The City has designated a portion of General Fund's fund balance for future retiree health care benefits in the event
that claims cannot be paid from future operations. This designated balance is increased each year in an amount
equal to 14.5% of the annual costs of the City's health care premiums. In the current year, an additional amount of
$800,000 was designated by the General Fund to fund future retiree healthcare benefits. At June 30, 2004, the
General Fund designated fund balance was $2,867.500.

An actuarial valuation of the post-retirement benefit program was performed in 1999. The study determined that the
actuarial accrued liability as of June 30, 1999 was $8,968,000. Based on the tremendous rise in health plan
premiums, an increasing retiree base and lower interest rates, the City Council commissioned an update of the study.
The results were dramatic, with the unfunded actuarial accrued liability rising to $38.5 million as of July 1, 2003.
The study indicates that the new annual contribution required to fund the reserve over a thirty-year period is $3.4
million per year. The actuarial assumptions used were: 1) an interest rate of 5.0%, 2) an inflation rate of 3.5%, 3) 2
medical increase trend rate starting at 19% and decreasing gradually to an ultimate rate of 6.5%, and 4) demographic
assumptions utilized by CalPERS, modified to reflect anticipated increased life expectancy and Rohnert Park’s
lower turmover rates. Management and the City Council will be developing a plan over future years to pay for this
unfunded liability.
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10. FUND BALANCE / NET ASSETS

Fund Balance - In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report fund balance reserves for amounts that
-are not appropriable for expenditure or legally or contractually segregated for a specific future use. Fund balance
designations result from City management or City Council action. Such designations are at the discretion of
management or Council and may be changed by future management or Council action.

Portions of unreserved fund balance may be designated to indicate tentative plans for financial resource utilization in
a future period, such as for general contingencies or capital projects. Such plans or intent are subject to change,
have not been legally authorized and may not result in expenditures. As of June 30, 2004, unreserved, designated
fund balances were as follows:

Fund balance designations for:
General Fund:
Contingencies $ 7,074,658
Self-insurance 1,316,464
Infrastructure 509,587
Recreational facilities 153,771
Retired employee medical insurance 2,867,500
Housing programs 177,399
Retirement costs/Safety 267,625
Retirement costs/miscellaneous 697,922
Equipment replacement 1,408,925
Donations 300,563
Total General Fund $ 14,774,314
Nonmajor Governmental Funds:
Capital projects $ 100451

In government-wide statements equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components:

e Invested in capital assets, net of related debt — consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets,
net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes,
or other borrowings that are attributabie to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

s  Restricted net assets — consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use either by: 1) external groups
such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or 2) law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

e  Unrestricted net assets — all other net assets that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or “invested in
capital assets, net of related debt.”

- 11. RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The City reports all of its risk management activities In its
General Fund. The City participates in the Redwood Empire Municipal Insurance Fund (REMIF), a joint powers
agency (risk-sharing pool) established in May 1976 to provide an independently managed self-insurance program
for member cities. The purpose of REMIF is to spread the adverse effect of losses among the member agencies and
to purchase excess insurance as a group, thereby reducing its costs.
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The City’s deductibles and maximum coverage follows:

Excess
Coverage: Deductible REMIF Coverage
General liability $ 5,000 $ 500,000 $ 24,500,000
‘Workers’ compensation 5,000 1,000,000 Statutory
Property damage 5,000 25,000 200,000,000
Automobile Liability 5,000 10,000 1,485,000
Earthquake and flood 25,000 - 25,000,000
Fidelity - 25,000 2,000,000

The City contributes its pro-rata share of anticipated losses to a pool administered by REMIF. Shouid actual losses
among participants be greater than the anticipated losses, the City will be assessed its pro-rata share of that
deficiency. Conversely, if the actual losses are less than anticipated, the City will be refunded its pro-rata share of
the excess. The City paid insurance premiums of $1,006,662 and received REMIF refunds of $133,318 during the
year ended June 30, 2004. Settled claims have not exceeded commercial excess liability coverage in any of the past
three fiscal years.

Claims expenditures and liabilities are reported for self-insured deductibles when it is probable that a loss has
occurred and the amount of that loss can be reasonably estimated. These losses include an estimate of claims that
have been incurred but not reported (IBNR). At June 30, 2004 the amount of these IBNR liabilities was $21,628.
This liability is the City's best estimate based on available information.

Changes in the reported liability resulted from the following:

Liahility at June 30, 2002 $ 113,258
Current year claim deductibles and changes in estimates 266,214
Net payments (280,240)
Liability at June 30, 2003 98,632
Current year claim deductibles and changes in estimates 221,006
Net payments (238,142)
Liability at June 30, 2004 (reported in accrued liabilities) $ 81,39

At June 30, 2004, management designated $1,316,464 of fund balance in the General Fund for future claims
liabilities.

12. CONTINGENCIES
The City is also a defendant in several lawsuits arising in the normal course of business. In the opinion of the City

Attorney and City Management, potential claims against the City resulting from such litigation, not covered by
insurance, would not materially affect the basic financial statements of the City.




13. LEASES

The City has entered into operating lease contracts with various private and non-profit businesses. The terms of
these leases range from 5 years to 40 years.

The firture minimum rentals to be received from the aforementioned operating leases as of June 30, 2004 are as £
follows (in thousands) 3
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, £
2005 $ 538
2006 568 :‘,»
2008 585 P
2009 638 \ :
2010 - 2014 3,281 S,
2015 - 2019 3,544 £
2020 - 2024 3,344
2025 - 2026 1,453 <
2027 - 2034 1,900
2035 - 2039 1,725 -
2040 - 2043 1,101 { D
Future minimum lease rentals $ 19,260 {3
These future minimum rentals are based upon annual rates agreed to by tenants. In addition to the future minimum {J
rentals disclosed above, the City expects to receive approximately $28,367 from month-to-month rentals in fiscal N
year 2005. \f' 3
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)
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CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE D
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Variance with L

Final Budget £

Original Final Actual Positive .
Budget Budget Amount {Negative) i_d

. ”/\")
REVENUES . j
Taxes: ik
Property $ 2,332,250 $ 2,332,250 $ 2517926 $ 185,676 o

Real property transfer 150,000 150,000 265,430 115,430 CF
Transient occupancy 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,367,259 (132,741} j
Sales and use 6,630,000 6,630,000 6,834,708 204,708 .
Franchises 977,600 977,600 1,725,402 747,802 i3
Subtotal 11,589,850 11,589,850 12,710,725 1,120,875 &3

Licenses, permits and fees: / f
Business licenses 495,000 495,000 504,290 9,290 £
Animal licenses 50,000 50,000 43,185 (6,815) w7
Building permits 248,000 248,000 © 590,642 342,642

Plan check 125,000 125,000 318,768 193,768 .
Subtotal 918,000 918,000 1,456,885 538,885 S

Fines, forfeitures and penalties: \
Vehicle code 90,000 90,000 77,043 (12,957) i
Parking fines 70,000 70,000 67,860 (2,140)
Impound fees 18,000 18,000 13,460 {4,640} e
Other court 10,000 10,000 16,187 6,187
Subtotal 188,000 188,000 174,550 {13,450 P

S

Interest and rentals: \ j
Investment earnings 1,000,000 1,000,000 745,967 (254,033)

Rent - golf courses 517,000 517,000 395,400 (121,600)

Rent - other 422,718 492718 408,373 {14,345) Y
Subtotal 1,939,718 1,939,718 1,549,740 (389,978)
Intergovernmental: y
State motor vehicie in-lieu tax 2,400,000 2,400,000 1,968,325 {431,675) o
Off-highway motor vehicle license fee 1,000 1,000 1,393 293 (3
Public Safety Augmentation Fund 200,000 200,000 207,937 7,937 .
Grants 112,000 112,000 98,020 (13,980)
Reimbursements 40,000 49,000 19,253 (20,747) £
Other - - 93,192 93,192 .
Subtotal 2,753,000 92,753,000 2,388,120 {364,880)

(continued) {0



CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance with
Final Budget
Original Final Actual Positive
Budget Budget Amount {(Negative)
(Continuned)
REVENUES (Continued)
Charges for current services:
Zoning and subdivision fees $ 50,000 $ 50,000 - § 29,335 $ (20,665)
Sales of maps and lists 1,200 1,200 1,746 546
Special public safety services 35,000 35,000 41,830 6,830
Fire inspection fees 35,000 35,000 30,960 (4,040)
Vehicle abatement revenue 55,000 55,000 18,932 (36,068)
Animal shelter fees 60,000 60,000 55,304 {4,696)
Engineering fees 20,000 20,000 65,927 45,927
Weed abatement 2,000 2,000 (262) (2,262)
General plan maintenance fee 36,000 36,000 311,763 275,763
Library ground maintenance 1,600 1,600 9,865 8,265
Recreation:
Recreation centers 925,677 925,677 810,783 (114,894)
Swimming pools 218,600 218,500 225822 7,322
Contract classes and other 165,000 165,000 144,709 (20,291)
Subtotal 1,604,977 1,604,977 1,746,714 141,737
Donations and miscellaneous:
Performing Arts Center 806,300 805,300 498,994 (306,306)
RPHFA administration 1,300 1,300 1,320 20
Refuse administration 174,420 174,420 177,535 3,115
Donations 117,600 117,600 5,274 (112,326}
Miscetlaneous 129,500 129,500 104,157 (25,343)
Subtotal 1,228,120 1,228,120 787,280 (440,840)
Total revenues 20,221,665 20,221 665 20,814,014 592,349
(continued)




CITY OF ROHNERT PARK i
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE .
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 ‘
Variance with L,
Final Budget ¢
Original Final " Actual Positive
Budget Budget Amount (Negative)
(Continued) e
EXPENDITURES D
Current: £y
General government:
City Council $ 94,038  § 94,039 $ 88273 & 5,766
City Manager 485,674 485,674 530,801 {45,127)
Finance and accounting 933,340 933,340 930,085 3,255 L
Information Services 375,946 375,946 376,406 (460) £
Legal services 169,486 169,486 313,908 (144,422) ~
Planning Depariment/Commission 283,431 283,431 203,685 79,746 {3
Personnet 196,206 196,206 281,206 (B5,000) o
‘Rent appeals board 50,884 50,884 23,866 27,018 wE
City Office building 88,100 88,100 92,121 (4,021)
City Office annex 72,700 72,700 51,908 20,792 -
General government-nondepartmental 2,175,565 2,175,565 1,623,836 551,729 / ' :
Nondepartmental-employee benefits 625,968 625,968 626,665 (697) , “:..}
Enterprise fund cost allocation (1,721,560) {1,721,560) (1,721,560) - L
Community Development Commission £
cost allocation (912,300) (912,300) (912,300) - ) ;i
Subtotal 2,917,479 2,917,479 2,508,900 408,579 vy
Public safety: Hj
Personnel 10,837,777 10,887,777 11,080,208 (192,431) i
Police protection 701,676 701,576 637,046 64,530 oy
Fire protection - 225,600 225,600 195,445 30,155 -
Animal control 314,640 314,640 256,174 58,466 Ty
Animal shelter 129,550 129,550 48,774 80,776 i
Civil defense/hazardous materials . 16,800 16,800 3,060 18,740 ,
Southwest station 18,400 13,400 729 12,671 o
Main station 312,459 312,459 271,636 34,823 g
North station 20,300 20,300 31,835 (11,535)
South station 11,600 11,600 8,025 3,575 o
Youth and Family Program 110,432 110,432 112,654 (2,222)
Subtotal 12,694,134 12,694,134 12,601,586 92,548
(continued) f\ Bi



CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance with

Final Budget
Original Final Actual Positive
Budget Budget Amount (Negative)
{Continued)
EXPENDITURES (Continued)
Current:
Public works:
Engineering $ 348,995 $ 348,995 $ 384,217 $ (35,222)
Inspection 273,442 273,442 364,942 (91,500)
General 1,428,408 1,428,408 1,427,717 691
Maintenanee of parkways 150,700 150,700 103,826 46,874
Maintenance of streets/bikepaths 88,000 88,000 55,107 32,893
Maintenance of school grounds 2,500 2,500 4,336 (1,836)
Street lighting 156,000 156,000 157,597 {1,597)
Traffic signals 100,000 100,000 83,305 16,695
Storm drains and drainage 100,200 100,200 9,752 90,448
Weed abatement 2,000 2,000 2,413 (413)
Enterprise fund cost allocation (674,440) (674,440) (674,440) -
Community Development Commission
cost allocation (66,700) (66,700) (66,700} -
Subtotal 1,908,105 1,909,105 1,852,072 57,033
Parks and recreation: .
Parks 585,298 585,298 281,069 304,229
Parks maintenance-general 324,100 324,100 416,425 (92,325)
Recreation centers 868,258 868,258 756,609 111,649
Swimming pools ) 294,080 294,080 296,309 (2,229)
Recreation administration and programs 807,978 807,978 650,716 157,262
Community stadium 6,000 6,000 8,556 (2,556)
Library 3,500 3,500 9,477 (5,977}
Subtotal 2,889,214 2,889,214 2,419,161 470,053
Other:
Performing Arts Center 852,855 852,855 788,318 64,537
Booking fees : 160,000 160,000 154 846 5,154
Sexual assault examination fees 20,000 20,000 12,838 7,162
Property tax administration fee 50,000 50,000 41,194 8,806
Subtotal 1,082,855 1,082,855 997,196 85,659
Capital outlay 534,150 534,150 732,219 (198,069)
Subtotal expenditures 22,026,937 22,026,937 21,111,134 915,803
{continued)
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CITY OF ROHNERT PARK N
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE £
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 N
Variance with £

Final Budget v

Original Final Actual Positive M

, Budget Budget Amount {(Negative) :n'

{Continued) 3
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES o
UNDER EXPENDITURES $  (1,805272) §$ (1,805272) $  (297,120) $ 1,508,152 ™y

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES}
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets 7,100,000 7,100,000 3,269,170 (3,830,830)
Transfers in 1,020,000 1,020,000 1,189,054 169,054
Transfers out (707,137) (707,137) {1,444,648) (737,511)

Total other financing sources (uses) 7,412,863 7,412,863 3,013,576 (4,399,287)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 5,607,591 $ 5,607,591 2,716,456 (2,891,135}

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR: 15,692,777

S N N

_ FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 18,409,233

e ke N

See pote to required supplementary information.
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CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TRANSPORTATION EQUITY ACT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

N

Variance with
Final Budget
Original Final Actual Positive
Budget Budget Amount [Negative)
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ 230,000 $ 230,000 $ 516,049 § 286,049
OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfers in - - 200,951 200,951
Transfers out {230,000) (230,000) - 230,000
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ - $ - 717,000 $ 717,060
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR (717,000}
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ -




CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The City operates under the general laws of the State of California and annuaily adopts a budget for its general fund
to be effective July 1 for the ensuing fiscal year. From the effective date of the budget, which is adopted and
controlled at the department level, the amounts stated therein as proposed expenditures become appropriations to the
various City departments. The City Council may amend the budget by resolution during the fiscal year. The legal
level of budgetary control is the fund level. The City Manager may authorize transfers from one account to another
within the same department. All unencumbered appropriations lapse at year-end.

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America, with the exception of proceeds from the sale of capital assets, which is treated as revenues on the

budgetary basis. The City prefers to leave ifs original budget unaltered during the year, unless there are substantial

changes to budget forecasts, so that the effectiveness of individual departments in meeting budget objectives can be
evatuated and the adequacy of the budget itself can be judged. Expenditures in excess of budgeted amounts are
allowed by law but must be approved individually by the City Manager.

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments of expenditures are

recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed as an extension of the
budgetary process. No encumbrances were outstanding at June 30, 2004.
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CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

DESCRIPTION OF OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
To account for revenues derived from specific revenue sources. These funds are required by statute or ordinance to
financial particular functions or activities of government. The various funds and sources are:

g
Ty
x

b

State Gasoline Tax Special Revenue Fund — From revenues received pursuant to Street and Highway Code
Sections 2105, 2106, 2107, and 2107.5 and other funds for the purpose of maintenance and construction of
the City streets.

\
AR W

Traffic Signals Fee Special Revenue Fund — From revenues received from fees imposed on developers for
the purpose of constructing traffic signals.

Capital Outlay Fee Special Revenue Fund — From revenues received from fees imposed on developers for
the purpose of park development, open space, and community facilities such as fire stations, libraries,
auditoriums, stadiums, etc.

Local Law_Enforcement Block Grant Special Revenue Fund — From revenues received from the U.S.
Department of Justice for the purpose of reducing crime and improving public safety.

e
Lo

~

e

Supplemental Law Enforcement Services Special Revenue Fund — From revenues received from the State o
of California pursuant to AB 3229 for the purpose of ensuring public safety. p

Traffic Congestion Relief (AB 2928) Special Revenue Fund — From revenues received pursuant to

Assembly Bill 2928 for the purpose of maintenance and reconstruction of streets and roads.

Measure M Fire Benefit Assessment Special Revenue Fund — From revenues received pursuant to the voter
approved fire benefit assessment district. Purpose is to finance enhancements of fire suppression activities.

Mobile Home Rent Appeals Board Special Revenue Fund — From revenues received pursuant to City of
Rohnert Park Ordinance 494 authorizing the collection of regisiration fees from mobile home parks.
Purpose is to fund the Mobile Home Rent Appeals Board. £33

G e e

F.L.G.R. Special Revenue Fund — From revenues received pursuant to the memorandum of agreement with .
the Federated Indians of the Graton Rancheria. The purpose is to fund public safety neighborhood
enforcement.

Copeland Creek Drainage Facility Special Revenue Fund -- From revenues received from fees imposed on
developers in a specific area serviced by the Copeland Creek drainage improvements. Purpoese is to repay
the costs of the Copeland Creek drainage improvements.

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
To accumulate monies of payment of general long-term obligations, including capital leases and general obligation
bonds. -

General Debt Service Fund — To accumuiate monies for payment of capital leases. Leases are financed by iy
various revenues of the General Fund. '

Community Development Commission Debt Service Fund — To accumulate monies for payment of Tax £y
Allocation Refunding Bonds, Tax Allocation Bonds, Refunding Certificate of Participation, and other |

indebtedness. Financing is provided by a specific annual property tax increment, as well as lease revenues L
received from the City. P



NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
To account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition of construction of major capital facilities (other than

those financed by the proprietary fund types.)

Special Assessments Capital Projects Fund — To account for the acquisition of capital facilities financed
form special assessment resources.

NONMAJOR PERMANENT FUND
To account for resources that are iegally restricted to the extent that only earnings, and not principal, may be used
for purposes that support the City’s programs (i.e., for the benefit of the City or its citizenry).

Performing Arts Center Endowment Permanent Fund — To account for capital donated for the City's
Dorothy Rohnert Sprekels Performing Arts Center. The interest generated from the donations is used for
operating costs of the Performing Arts Center.

F-54



CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2004

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Due from other funds
Restricted cash and investments

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Deferred revenue

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for:
Street projects
Debt service
Performing Arts Center endowment
Unregerved, reported in:
Special revenue funds
Capital project fund
Total fund balances
Total liabilities and fund balances

Special Performing
Nonmajor Community Assessments Arts Center
Special Development Capital Endowment
Revenue Debt Service Projects Permanent
Funds Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 3,310,384 % - $ 100,451 $ 1,263,551 4,674,386
91,678 - - - 91,578
516,049 - - 500,000 1,016,049
- 1,760,416 - - 1,760,416
$ 3918011 $ 1760416 § 100,451 $ 1,763,551 7,542,429
$ 49,370 $ - $ - $ - 49,370
1,301,363 - - - 1,301,363
- 1,760,416 - - 1,760,416
- - - 1,763,551 1,763,561
2,567,278 - - - 2,567,278
- - 100,451 - 100,451
3,868,641 1,760,416 100,451 1,763,561 7,493,069
$ 3,918011 $ 1760416 $ 100,451 $ 1,763,551 7,642,429

F -55

ST TN



CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2004

Special Performing
Nenmajor Asgessment Arts Center Total
Special Nonmajor Capital Endowment Other
Revenue Debt Service Projects Permanent  Governmentai
Funds Funds Fund Fund Funds
REVENUES
Taxes $ 437865 $ - ¢ - $ - $ 437,665
Intergovernmental 934,429 - - - 934,429
Interest and rentals 38,588 11,167 - 37,047 86,802
Licenses, permits and fees 919,216 - - - 919,216
Donations 700,000 - - 9,331 709,331
Total revenues 3,029,898 11,167 - 46,378 3,087,443
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government 10,371 - - - 10,371
Debt service:
Principal - 1,286,907 - - 1,286,907
Interest and fiscal charges - 600,496 - - 600,496
Total expenditures 10,371 1,887,403 - - 1,897,774
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)} OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 3,019,527 (1,876,236) - 46,378 1,189,669
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 174,787 1,444,110 - - 1,618,897
Transfers out (1,527,348} {163} - (37,047) (1,564,558)
Total other financing sources {uses} (1,352,661) 1,443,947 - (37,047) 54,339
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 1,666,966 (432,289) - 9,331 1,244,008
FUND BALANCES:
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 2,201,675 2,192,705 100,451 1,754,220 6,249,051
END OF YEAR $ 3,868,641 $ 1,760,416 § 100,451 $ 1,763,551 § 17,493,059




CITY OF ROHNERT PARK
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET -
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Ty
JUNE 30, 2004 )
Local d
Law
State Traffic Capital Enforcement .
Gasoline Signals Outlay Block i
Tax Fee Fee Grant P
Cash and investments $ 706,847 $ 1,397,601 $ 443,368 $ - oy
Accounts receivable 78,467 - - - A
Due from other funds 516,049 - - -
Total assets $ 1,301,363 $ 1,397,601 $ 443 368 $ -
Deferred revenue $ - $ - $ - $ - uF
FUND BALANCES L
Reserved for street projects 1,301,363 - - - P
Unreserved - 1,397,601 443 368 - N
Total fund balances 1,301,363 1,397,601 443,368 -
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 1,301,363 $ 1,397,601 $ 443,368 $ - Ly
o
T
R
A
LS



Mobile

Supplemental Traffic Measure M Home Copeland
Law Congestion Fire Rent Creek
Enforcement Relief Benefit Appeals Drainage
Services (AB2928) Asgessment Board F.LG.R. Facility Total
$ 15,998 $ - 3 - 55,372 623,690 63,510 3,310,384
- - 13,111 - - - 91,578
. . . - - - 516,049
$ 19,996 3 - 3 13,111 55,372 $ 623,680 63,510 3,918,011
$ - $ - $ - - - 49,370 49,370
- . . - . - 1,301,363
19,996 - 13,111 55,372 623,690 14,140 . 2,567,278
19,996 - 13,111 55,372 623,690 14,140 3,868,641
$ 19,996 $ - $ 13,111 55,372 623,690 63,510 3,918,011
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CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT)

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Local
Law Supplemental
State Traffic Capital Enforcement Law
Gasoline Signals Outlay Block Enforcement
Tax Fee Fee Grant Services
REVENUES
Measure M assessments $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Intergovernmental 818,779 - - 15,650 100,000
Interest and rentals 16,265 16,829 - 12 5,482
Licenses, permits and fees - 500,508 418,708 - -
Donations - - - - -
Total revenues £35,044 517,337 418,708 15,662 105,482
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government 10,371 - - - -
EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 824,673 517,337 418,708 15,662 105,482
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 163,749 - - 1,739 -
Transfers out (643,664) (23,262) (35,790) (17,401) (130,053)
Total ather financing sources (uses) (479,915) (23,262) (35,790) (15,662) (130,053)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 344,758 494 075 382,918 (24,571)
FUND BALANCES:
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 956,605 903,526 60,450 - 44,567
END OF YEAR $ 1,301,363 $ 1397601 § 443368 § - $ 19,996




Mobile

Traffic Measure M Home Copeland
Congestion Fire Rent Creek
Relief Benefit Appeals Drainage
(AB2928) Assessment Board FILG.R. Facility Total
$ - $ 437665 % - $ - $ - § 437,665
- . - - - 934,429
- - - - - 38,588
- - - - - 919,216
- - - 700,000 - 700,000
- 437,665 - 700,000 - 3,029,898
- - - - - 10,371
~ 437,665 - 700,000 - 3,019,527
- - 9,299 - - 174,787
(163,750) (437,118) - (76,310} - (1,527,348)
(163,750} (437,118) 9,289 (76,310} - (1,352,561)
(163,750) 547 9,259 623,690 - 1,666,966
163,750 12,664 46,073 - 14,140 2,201,675
$ - $ 13,111 $ 55372 $ 623,690 $ 14,140 $ 3,868,641




CITY OF ROHNERT PARK
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE o
STATE GASOLINE TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND e
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 L

Variance with
Final Budget -
Original Final Actual Positive .
Budget Budget Amount (Negative) i
Interest and rentals ] 30,000 $ 30,000 % 16,265 % (13,735) W
Intergovernmental: ™,
Section 2105, maintenance 265,000 265,000 264,395 (605} _}
Section 2106, construction 200,000 200,000 195,954 (4,046) ‘

Section 2107, maintenence 350,000 350,000 352,430 2,430

Section 2107.5, engineering 6,000 6,000 6,000 -

Total revenues 851,000 851,000 835,044 (15,956} /
EXPENDITURES P
Current: w7
General government i 7,000 7,000 10,371 (3,371) -,
: A
EXCESS OF REVENUES o
OVER EXPENDITURES 844,000 844,000 824,673 (19,327 L
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) £
Transfers in - 163,749 163,749 .
Transfers out {836,000) (836,000) (643,664) (192,336} g
Total other financing sources (uses) (836,000} (836,000) (479,915} (28,587)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE § 8,000 $ 8,000 344,758 3 336,758 ey
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 956,605
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 1,301,363 -




CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

TRAFFIC SIGNALS FEE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance with
Fingl Budget
Original Final Actual Positive
Budget Budget Amount (Negative)
REVENUES
Licenses, permits and fees:
Traffic signals $ 805,020 % 805,020 § 500,508 $ (304,512}
Interest and rentals - - 16,829 16,829
Total revenues 805,020 805,020 517,337 (287,683}
OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfers out - - {23,262) (23,262)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 805020 § 805,020 494,075 § (310,945)
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR . 903,626
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR . $ 1,397,601




CITY OF ROHNERT PARK ’
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 0
CAPITAL OUTLAY FEE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND P
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 P
Variance with s
Final Budget
Originat Final Actual Positive
Budget Budget Amopunt (Negative)
REVENUES , oy
Licenses, permits and fees: $ 904,560 §$ 004,560 § 418,708 §  (485,852) o
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) L
Transfers out (120,900) (120,900} (35,790) 85,110 .
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 783660 § 783,660 382,918 §  (400,742)
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 60,450
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 443,368
£
{




CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance with

Final Budget
Original Final Actuad FPositive
Budget Budget Amount (Negative)
REVENUES
Interest and rentais $ 12 $ 12
Intergovernmental 20,000 20,000 15,650 (4,350)
Total revenues 20,000 20,000 15,662 (4,338)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
Transfers in - - 1,739 1,739
Transfers out (20,000} {20,000} (17,401) 2,599
Total cther financing sources (uses) (20,000} (20,000) (15,662) 4,338
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ - $ - $ - $ -
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR -
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ -




CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SUPPLEMENTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance with
Final Budget
Original Final Actual Positive
Budget Budget Amount (Negative}
REVENUES
Interest and rentals $ - $ - $ 5482 § 5,482
Intergovernmental 100,000 100,000 100,000 -
Total revenues 100,000 100,000 105,482 5,482
OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfers out {100,000} (100,000) (130,053} (30,053)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ - 3 - (24,571} § (24,671
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 44,567
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 19,996




CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

BUBGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF (AB2928) SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance with
Final Budget
Original Final Actual Posltive
Budget Budget Amount (Negative)
REVENUES
Intergevernmental $ - $ - $ - $ -
OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfers out - - (163,750} (163,750)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ - 3 - (163,750} $ (163,750}
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 163,750

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR

S -




B
CITY OF ROHNERT PARK L
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDTULE
MEASURE M FIRE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance with i

Final Budget 03

Original Final Actual Positive -

Budget Budget Amount {Negative) : R

REVENUES I

Measure M assessments $ 420,000 $ 420,000 $ 437,665 $ 17,665 e

OTHER FINANCING USES o

Transfers out (420,000) (420,600) {437,118) {17,118) PR

o

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ - 8 - 547§ 547

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 12,564 ’

FIIND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 13,111 L
1

A



CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

MOBILE HOME RENT APPEALS BOARD SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance with
Finat Budget
Original Final Actual Positive
Budget Budget Amoumnt {(Negative)
REVENUES
Licenses, permits and fees: $ 48,300 $ 48300 § 9299 § (3%,001)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 48,300 $ 48,300 9,299 § (39,001}
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 46,073
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 55,372




CITY OF ROHENERT PARK
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
F.1.G.R. FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Variance with .
Final Budget ik
Original Final Actual Positive
Budget Budget Amount (Negative) o
REVENUES
Donations $ - : - $ 700,000 $ 700,000 v
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -
Transfers out - - (76,310) (76,310) oy
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ - $ - 623600 $ 623,690 .
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR . - v
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 623,69 (O
£
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CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Commnunity
Development
Debt General
Service Debt
. Fund Service Totals
REVENUES
Interest and rentals $ 11,167 $ - $ 11,167
EXPENDITURES
Debt service:
Principal 1,130,000 156,907 1,286,907
Interest and fiscal charges 572,092 28,404 600,496
Total expenditures . 1,702,092 185,311 1,887,403
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES
UNDER EXPENDITURES (1,690,926) (185,311) (1,876,236)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (ISES)
Transfers in 1,258,799 185,311 1,444,110
Tranafers out {163) - (163)
Total other financing sources (uses) 1,268,636 185,311 1,443,947
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (432,289) - {432,289)
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,192,706 - 2,192,705
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 1760416 § - $ 1,760,416







CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Fiscal General Public Public Parks & Capital

Year Government Safety Waorks Recreation Outlay Other Total
1994/55 2,190,613 6,832,164 1.860,961 2274317 484,426 679.477 14,321,898
1995/96 1,255,870 7401918 2.099.947 2,548.219 372,668 655.938 14,334,560
1996/97 2,128,618 7,605,166 2,032,420 2,394,832 265.269 686,366 15,112,671
1997/98 2,364,598 8,549,301 2,013,775 2,463,617 1,237,460 734,375 17,363,126
1998/99 2,897.824 9,255,627 2,221,362 2,858,730 1,090,403 870,526 19,194,472
1999/00 2,712,719 10,144,499 2,375,015 2,908 449 083,719 898,683 20,023,084
2000/01 2,696,055 10,252,230 2,449,578 2,993,507 448.221 1,516,093 20,335,684
2001/02 2,452,632 10,833,756 2,478,932 3,018,190 426,978 1,028,505 20,238,993
2002/03 2,962,821 11,181,015 2442193 2.840,386 245,021 1,076,101 20,747,537
2003/04 2,508,900 12,601,586 1,852,072 2,419,161 732,219 997,196 21,111,134

Source: City of Rolinert Park, Finance Department



CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

GENERAL FUND REVENUES BY SOURCE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS -
o
Licenses, Fines, Charges for Danations
Fiscal Permits, & Forfeitures Interest & Intergovern- Current and o
Year Taxes Fees & Penalties Rentals mental Services Miscellaneous Total i
1994/95 7,726,487 565,833 74,292 1,500,907 1,634,673 1,179.923 466,307 13,548,422
1995/96 8,026,937 676,152 81,302 1,961,206 1,842,662 1,256,575 351912 14,196,746
1996/97 7.627,622 888,564 79,125 2275225 1,919,800 1,389,366 1,160,439 15,340,141 ‘
1997198 8,572,819 1,153,138 20,500 1,380,738 2,140,595 1,392,132 741,504 16,461,026 \
1998/9% 9,594,108 928,010 170,365 2,343,430 2,024,724 1,427,009 496,169 16,983,815 i
1999/00 9,788,301 674,776 177,724 2470714 2,597,466 1,465,655 503,714 17.678,350
2000/01 11,266,786 997.894 180,389 2,249,867 3,016,086 1,574,574 564,161 19,849,757 3
2001402 10,919,979 935,481 186,611 1,889,595 3,392,873 1,699,307 7.901,574 26,925,420 £
2002/03 11,305,385 1,004,267 185,717 1,496,411 2,991,252 1,787,822 2,231,096 21,001,950 \ f
2003/04 12,710,725 1,456,885 174.550 1,549,740 2,388,120 1,746,714 787,280 20,814,014 \ ’
5
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Source; City of Rohnert Park, Finance Department



CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

SECURED PROPERTY TAX RATES, ALLOCATION AND APPORTIONMENT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)
Fiscal Tax Tax Tax Delinquent Percent
Year Rate (2) Allocation Apportionment Tax Delinquent
£994/95 1.00 1,884,552 1,746,355 138,197 1.3%
1995/96 1.00 1,871,500 1,778,608 92,802 5.0%
1996/97 1.00 1,837,899 1,824,296 13,603 0.7%
1997/98 1.00 1,881,393 1,865,496 15,897 0.8%
1998/%9 1.00 1,922,145 1,881,670 40,475 2.1%
1999/00 1.00 1,985,000 1,975,045 9,955 0.5%
2000/01 1.00 2,049,232 2,046,938 2,294 0.1%
2001/02 1.00 2,099,148 2,093,456 5,602 0.3%
2002/03 1.00 2,298,857 2,291,796 7,061 0.3%
2003/04 1.00 2,303,177 2,295,714 7.463 0.3%
Notes:

(1) Excludes State Reimbursed Exemptions and Municipa! Improvement Districts

(2) Per $100 assessed valuation

Source: City of Rohnert Park, Finance Department



CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUES OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Real Property Personal Property {3
Estimated Estimated e
Fiscal Assessed Actual Assessed Actual LS
Year Value (1) Value Value (1) Value oy
1954/95 1,951,785,589 1,951,785,589 78,682,885 78,682,885 _\
1955/96 1.984.7456,069 1,984,749,069 101,322,698 101,322,698 :
1996/97 1,978.435.313 1,978.435,313 77.122,589 77,122,589 o
1997/98 2,041,965,294 2,041,965,294 91,772,419 91,772,419
1998/99 2.082.881,566 2,082,881,566 87,173,077 87,173,677
1995/00 2,196,710,103 2,196,710,103 91,545,622 91,545,622 .
2000/01 2.346,079,416 2,346,079,416 117,648,959 117,648,959 ;
2001/02 2,828.337.3%6 2,828,337,396 143,079,690 143,079,690
2002103 3,029,993.866 3,029,993 ,866 157,710,883 157,710,883 /
2003/04 3,251,295,184  3,251,295,184 147,006,336 147,006,336 £
Y
Note:

(1) Assessed values are established by the County Assessor's Office. Increase to assessed values are
limited by law to 2% per year unless improvements are made or the property is resoid or transferred.

Source: Sonoma County Assessor's Office



Ratio of Total

Total Assessed

Estimated To Total

Assessed Actual Estimated

Value (1) Value Actual Value

2.,030,468,474 2,030,468,474 100.0%
2,086,071,767 2,086,071,767 100.0%
2,055,557,902 2,055,557,902 100.0%
2,133,737,713 2,133,737,713 100.0%
2,170,054,643 2,170,054,643 100.0%
2,288,255,725 2,288,255,725 100.06%
2,463,728,375 2,463,728,375 100.0%
2,971,417,086 2,971,417,086 160.0%
3,187,704,749 3,187,704,74% 100.0%
3,398,301,520 3,398,301,520 100.0%



CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Miscellaneous
Fiscal Countywide School Special
Year City Tax {2) Distriet Districts Total
1994/95 (1) 1.0000 0.1272 0.0061 1.13
1995/96 (1) 1.0000 0.1380 0.0060 1.14
1996/97 {1) 1.0000 0.1360 0.0060 1.14
1997/98 (1 1.0000 0.1321 0.0060 1.14
1998/99 n 1.0000 0.1321 0.0060 1.14
1999/00 n 1.0000 0.1321 0.0060 1.14
2000/01 n 1.0000 0.1321 0.0070 1.14
2001/02 (1) 1.0000 0.1321 0.0070 1.14
2002/03 (1) 1.0000 .1571 0.0070 1.16
2003/04 98] 1.0000 0.1450 0.0070 1.15
Notes:

(1) Information not applicable
(2) Per $100 assessed valuation

Source: County of Sonoma / Auditor-Controller
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CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Total
Current Current Ratio of Qutstanding
Fiscal Assessments Assessments Collections to Delinquent
_ Year —Billed — Coltected —Amount Due Assessments
1994/95 851,096 801,287 94.1 49,809
1995/96 884,014 884,014 100.0 -
1996/97 688,549 688,549 100.0 -
11997/98 706,983 698,086 98.7 8,897
1998/99 698,325 696,999 99.8 1,326
199%/00 666,362 666,228 100.0 134
2000/01 645,721 643,508 99.7 2,212
2001/02 590,718 589,817 99.8 901
2002/03 432,315 425,234 984 7,061
2003/04 321,026 321,026 100.0 -

Source: City of Rohnert Park, Finance Department



CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

PERCENTAGE OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT TO ASSESSED VALUE

AND GENERAL BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA

(1) Legal debt limit is 15% of assessed value

Sources:

{2} State Department of Population Research
(3) County of Senoma

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Percentage
Total Legal General of General General
Fiscal Assessed Debt Bonded Bonded Debt to Bonded Debt
Year Population (2) Value(3) Limit (1) Debt Assessed Value Per Capita
 1994/95 39214 2,030,468,474 304,570,271 - -
1995/96 38,372 2,086,071,767 312,910,765 - -
1996/97 38,707 2,055,557,502 308,333,685 - -
1997/98 39,367 2,133,737,713 320,060,657 - -
1998/99 40,032 2,170,054,643 325,508,196 - -
1999/00 39,952 2,288,255,735 343,238,359 - -
2000/01 42,236 2,463,728,375 369,559,256 - -
2001/02 42,650 2,971,417,086 445,712,563 - -
2002/03 42,198 3,187,704,749 478,155,712 - -
2003/04 42,150 3,251,294,911 487,694,237 -
Note:




CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN

JUNE 30, 2004
ASSESED VALUE 3,251,294,911
LEGAL DEBT LIMIT (15% of full cash value of property subject to taxation) 487,694,237

LESS OUTSTANDING BONDED DEBT -

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN $ 487,694,237

. Source: City of Rohnert Park, Finance Department



CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT
GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT

JUNE 30, 2004
Percentage City of
Gross Debt Applicable to Rohnert Park
JURISDICTION Quistanding Rohnert Park Share of Debt
COTATI - ROHNERT PARK 3 82,349,468 83.8862% 3 69,079,835
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Source: Dept-Sonoma Controlier's Office
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CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES FOR
GENERAL BONDED DEBT TO TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Ratio of
Total Debt Service to
Fiscal Debt General Fund General Fund
Year Principal Interest Service Expenditures Expenditures
1994/95 - - - 13,554,235 0.0%
1995/96 - - - 14,321,898 0.0%
1996/97 - : - - 14,334,560 0.0%
1997/98 - - - 15,112,671 0.0%
1998/59 - - - 17,363,126 0.0%
1999/00 - - - 20,085,078 0.0%
2000/01 - - - 20,355,684 0.0%
2001/02 - - - 21,271,971 0.0%
2002/03 - - - 20,747,537 0.0%
2003/04 - - - 21,111,134 0.0%

Source: City of Rohnert Park, Finance Department



CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

SCHEDULE OF REVENUE BOND COVERAGE 0y
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS -

Expenses and Net Revenue

Fiscal Gross Operating Available for Debt Service Requirements
Year Revenues (1) Transfers Out (1) Debt Service Principal Interest Total Coverage / \)
1994/95 5.464,419 5,565,054 (100,635) - - - N/A x
1995196 5,377.368 5.152,813 224,555 - . X N/A
1996/97 5,602,339 5.751,300 (148,961) . - - N/A ’
1997198 5,837,965 6.546,886 (708,921} - - - N/A *:
1998/99 6,334,931 6,935,904 (660,973) - - - N/A ¢
1999100 6,440,442 6,311.085 129,357 - - - N/A :
2000/01 6,797,865 7,131.034 (333,169) - - - N/A L
2001/02 7.888,862 10,222,929 (2,334,067) - - - N/A i
2002/03 8.876,847 8,692,297 184,550 - - - N/A
- 2003/04 9,273,316 7,465,888 1,807,428 - - - N/A

Notes:
(1) City's Sewer Enterprise Fund

Source: City of Rohnert Park, Finance Department



CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Fiscal Per Capita Median School Unemployment
Year Population Income Age Enrollment Rate (2)
1994/95 39,017 (H (1) 7.711 6.7
1995/96 39,214 (1) (1) 7,740 53
1996/97 38,372 (n (H 7711 4.6
1997/98 39,567 (1) (€)] 7,983 3.8
1998/99 40,032 (1 N 7,756 3.2
1999/00 39,952 (n 0 8.033 3.1
2000/01 42,236 (1) 0 7.829 3.3
2001/02 42,650 (n ¢} 7.836 4.7
2002/03 42,198 (i) (1) 7.678 43
2003/04 42,127 (n ¢y 7.482 5.3
Notes:

(1) Information not available ]
(2) Information represents Rohnert Park rate

Sources:

Population - State Department of Finance

School Enrollment - California Department of Education

Per Capita Income - 1990 U.S. Census Updated to May of 1992



CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

PROPERTY TAX VALUES, CONSTRUCTION AND BANK DEPOSITS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS Y
Commercial Construction (3) Residential Construction (3) : \
Fiscal Number of Number of Bank \
Year Permits Value Permits Value Deposits (2) .
1993/94 15 9,183.438 166 11,885,448 325,760,000
1994/95 9 2,686,788 34 3,046,573 332,180,000 o
1995/96 8 10,150,105 20 15,320,072 336,702,000 £
1996/97 4 17,540,334 197 28,801,465 348,046,000
1997/98 163 21,101,196 460 32,717,013 334.639,000
1998/99 132 14,929,985 686 24,378,195 (1) /
1995/00 145 7,713,633 567 5,275,210 355,406,000 \
2000/01 187 30,778,346 613 5,052,207 1.049,982.000 : 5
2001/02 278 - 17,793.503 468 7,885,744 408.695.000 \
2002/03 165 13,196,409 636 8,063,052 457.556,000 \ : :
2003/04 125 11,281,694 525 59,730,436 451,430,000 ;:’I Y
Notes:

(1) Information not available

Sources:
(2) FDIC

{3) City of Rohnert Park, Building Inspection Department

(4) Rohnert Park, Finance Dept.




Property Value (4)

Commercial Residential Nontaxable
297,348.157 1,529,639,561 60,292,717
300,034,945 1.651,750,244 63.259,528
310,185,054 1,674,564,013 69,596,618
327,725,388 1,650,709,925 66,616,749
348,826,584 1,696.612,925 67,142,136
363,756.569 1,704,489.377 77.850,820
371,470,202 1,825,239,901 78,035,962
402,248,548 1,947.692,928 81,075,642
420,042.051 1,961.462,044 82,224,280
433,238.460 2,452,866.186 85,312,440
444,520,154 2,657,036,590 86,148.005
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CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Percentage
2003/04 of Total
Full Cash Assessed
Taxpayer Type of Business Value Vaiue

Agilent Technologies Electronics $ 112,844,336 3.32%
Park Ridge Apartments Apartment 39,267.216 1.16%
Press Democrat Newspaper Publishing 22,472 370 0.66%
DoubleTree Hotel Hotel/Convention Center 21,076,385 0.62%
State Farm Insurance Insurance 20,567,961 0.61%
Costco Wholesale Corporation Wholesale Distribution 19,992,250 0.59%
Crossbrook Apariments Apartment 19,920,007 0.59%
Next Level Communications Telecommunications 15,912.847 0.47%
Rancho Feliz Mobile Home Park 13,966,154 0.41%
Altamont Apartments Apartment 13,479,150 0.40%
$ 299,498,676 8.81%

Total Assessed Valuation

Source: County of Sonoma Assessor's Office

3 3,398,301,520




CITY OF ROHNERT PARK

SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE AND SURETY BONDS IN FORCE
¥FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Expiration

Name of Company Policy Number Date "}j

Liability 5
Redwood Empire Municipal Insurance fund - July 1, 2005

California Joint Powers Risk Management

Source: City of Rohnert Park, Finance Departmen

July 1, 2605

USF&G GC12225418000 July 1, 2005
American RE - July I, 2005
USAIG 360 AC-28694 March 31, 2005
Property 3
USF&G DRE1540399 July 1, 2005 N
Federal Insurance Company 6607494 July 1, 2005 -
Workers' Compensation
United States Fidelity & Guaranty Co. DRE3601100 July 1, 2005 Y
Boiler and Machinery
Heartford Steam Boiler insurance CO FBP4909988 Juiy 1, 2005
Automobile Physical Damage
Fireman's Fund SP5DXXB0784676 July 1, 2005
Bonds
Fidelity Deposit Companies CCP0044439 October 1, 2005
Fideity Deposit Companies CCP0044440 October 1, 2005



Details of Coverage Liability Limits
Beodily injury, property damage, errors $500,000 XS $5,000
and cmissions, personal injury
Second layer of liability coverage £4,500,000 XS $500,000

Third layer of liability coverage
Fourth layer of liability coverage

Non-owned aircraft

All risk (excluding earthquake and flood)
All risk (excluding earthquake and flood)

Employers' liability - All other state mandatory
requirements

Mechanical breakdown to boiler and other

pressure vessels - fixed rate

Damage to vehicles off premises

Honesty blanket bond and forgery coverage
Treasurer/C.E.Q. Bond

$10,000,000 XS $15,000,000
$10,000,000 XS $5,000,001
$5,000,000/No S.LR,

$5,000,000 XS $25,000 S.L.R.
295,000,000 XS 5,000,000%

Statutory XS $300,000 S.LR.

$20,000,000 XS $1,000 S.LR.

1,485,000 X8 10,000 S.I.R.

$2,000,000 XS $25,000 S.LR.
$1,000,000 - $10,000 REMIF



CITY OF ROHNERT PARK I

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICAL INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Date of incorporation August 28, 1962
Form of government Council (5)/Manager i :"
Area 6.8 sq. miles 1
Miles of streets 85.12 -
Number of street lights 2,794
Fire protection: £
Number of stations 3 \
Number of firefighters and officers 61.00 i
Police protection:
Number of stations 3 L
Number of police officers 61.00 £
Education (elementary only}): -
Attendance centers 8 =
Number of classrooms 148 )
Number of teachers 161 L
Number of students 3,269 Ty
Municipal water department: .
Number of connections 8,720 j
Average daily consumption (millions of gallons) 5.98 '
Miles of water mains 115.70
Sewers: \
Sanitary sewers {miles) 77.00 -
Storm sewers 32.00 1
Building permits issued 634
Recreation and culture:
Number of parks 13
Number of libraries 1 £
Number of volumes 65,078 )
Employees:
Ciassified service 177.5
Exempt 1

Source: City of Rohnert Park, Finance Department
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